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The Colorado Housing and Finance Authority (the "Authority") is offering $72,895,000 aggregate principal amount of its Federally Taxable Single Family Mortgage Bonds in the
series and subseries shown above (the "2017 Series A Bonds," the "2017 Series B-1 Bonds" and the "2017 Series B-2 Bonds" and, collectively, the "2017 Series B Bonds" and, together with
the 2017 Series A Bonds, the "2017 Series A/B Bonds"). The 2017 Series A/B Bonds are being issued by the Authority pursuant to a Master Indenture of Trust (the "Master Indenture") and
a 2017 Series A/B Indenture (together with the Master Indenture, the "Indenture"), each between the Authority and Zions Bank, A Division of ZB, National Association, as Trustee. Proceeds
of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds, together with other available funds, will be used to (i) finance mortgage loans indirectly through the acquisition of certain portfolios of mortgage-backed
securities guaranteed by the Government National Mortgage Association (as further described herein, and the mortgage-backed securities financed with proceeds of the 2017 Series A Bonds
being referred to as the "2017A GNMA MBS Portfolio"), (ii) redeem certain bonds outstanding under the Master Indenture, the proceeds of which were used to acquire mortgage loans made
to finance single family residences in the State of Colorado, (iii) fund a deposit to the respective subaccounts of the revenue fund held under the Indenture, and (iv) pay costs of issuance in
accordance with the Indenture. Proceeds of the 2017 Series B Bonds, together with other available funds, will also be used to fund a deposit to the 2017 Series B subaccount of the debt service
reserve fund held under the Indenture.

The 2017 Series A Bonds will be issued in denominations of $1.00 or any integral multiple thereof. The 2017 Series B-1 Bonds will be issued in denominations of $100,000 or
integral multiples of $5,000 in excess of $100,000. The 2017 Series B-2 Bonds will be issued in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiples thereof.

The 2017 Series A Bonds and the 2017 Series B-2 Bonds will bear interest at the fixed interest rates shown on the inside front cover. The 2017 Series B-1 Bonds will be variable
rate bonds, bearing interest at a weekly rate determined on each Tuesday by RBC Capital Markets, LLC, in its capacity as Remarketing Agent, to be effective from and including each
Wednesday to and including the following Tuesday, commencing on July 19, 2017. The interest rate mode of the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds may be adjusted at the election of the Authority to a
different interest rate mode, as described herein. Interest on the 2017 Series A Bonds will be payable on the first day of each month, commencing on September 1, 2017, on any redemption date (as
applicable) and at maturity. Interest on the 2017 Series B Bonds will be payable on each May 1 and November 1, commencing on November 1, 2017, on any redemption date (as applicable) and at
maturity. Principal of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds is payable in the amounts and on the dates shown on the inside front cover, subject to prior redemption.

While any of the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds are in a weekly mode period, owners of any such 2017 Series B-1 Bonds have the right to tender their 2017 Series B-1 Bonds for purchase and are
also required to tender their 2017 Series B-1 Bonds for purchase at the times and subject to the conditions set forth in the Indenture. Following July 19, 2017, payment of the purchase price for 2017
Series B-1 Bonds tendered for purchase and not remarketed or for which remarketing proceeds are not available will be supported by a Standby Bond Purchase Agreement (referred to herein as the
"2017B-1 Liquidity Facility"), dated as of July 1, 2017, among the Authority, Royal Bank of Canada, acting through its branch located at 200 Vesey Street, New York, New York 10281 (the "2017B-1
Liquidity Facility Provider") and Zions Bank, a Division of ZB, National Association, as Trustee and Tender Agent.

Subject to certain limitations and conditions described in this Official Statement, an alternative liquidity facility may be substituted for the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility. Coverage under the
2017B-1 Liquidity Facility, unless extended or earlier terminated, is stated to expire on August 1,2019. Under certain circumstances described in Appendix C hereto, the obligation of the 2017B-1
Liquidity Facility Provider under the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility to purchase 2017 Series B-1 Bonds tendered for purchase or subject to mandatory tender may be terminated or suspended
and, in some of such circumstances, the termination or suspension of such obligation will be immediate and automatic and without notice to the owners of such 2017 Series B-1 Bonds. In
such event, sufficient funds may not be available to purchase such 2017 Series B-1 Bonds. Neither the Authority nor the Remarketing Agent is obligated to purchase 2017 Series B-1 Bonds
tendered by the owners of such 2017 Series B-1 Bonds or subject to mandatory tender if remarketing proceeds and payments under the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility are insufficient or
unavailable to pay the purchase price of such 2017 Series B-1 Bonds.

The 2017 Series A/B Bonds, when issued, will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as holder of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds and nominee of The Depository Trust Company,
New York, New York. One fully registered bond equal to the principal amount of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds of each maturity will be registered in the name of Cede & Co. Individual
purchases of 2017 Series A/B Bonds will be made in book-entry form only, and beneficial owners of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds will not receive physical delivery of bond certificates
representing their interest in the 2017 Series A/B Bonds, except as described herein. Upon receipt of payments of principal and interest, DTC is to remit such payments to the DTC participants
for subsequent disbursement to the beneficial owners of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds. Payments of principal of and interest on the 2017 Series A/B Bonds will be made directly to DTC or its
nominee, Cede & Co., by the Paying Agent, so long as DTC or Cede & Co. is the sole registered owner. Disbursement of such payments to DTC participants is the responsibility of DTC, and
disbursement of such payments to the beneficial owners of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds is the responsibility of the DTC participants and the indirect participants, as more fully described herein.

SEE MATURITY SCHEDULES ON INSIDE FRONT COVER

The 2017 Series A Bonds are subject to special mandatory redemption prior to maturity on the first day of each month, without premium or notice, in the principal amount
equal to all repayments and prepayments of mortgage principal from the Mortgage Loans backing the 2017A GNMA MBS Portfolio. The 2017 Series A Bonds are also subject to optional
redemption prior to maturity. The 2017 Series B Bonds are subject to special, optional and mandatory sinking fund redemption. The 2017 Series B-1 Bonds are also subject to optional
and mandatory tender for purchase. For further details, see *'Part | - TERMS OF THE 2017 SERIES A/B BONDS."

The Master Indenture provides for four classes of Bonds or Auxiliary Obligations thereunder — Class I, Class II, Class III and Class IV Obligations. The 2017 Series A Bonds are
being issued as Class | Bonds which are special, limited obligations of the Authority payable solely from the revenues, assets and moneys pledged under the Master Indenture as described
herein on an equal and ratable basis with all other Class I Obligations now or hereafter outstanding under the Master Indenture. The 2017 Series B Bonds are being issued as Class II Bonds
which are special, limited obligations of the Authority payable solely from the revenues, assets and moneys pledged under the Master Indenture as described herein on an equal and ratable
basis with all other Class II Obligations now or hereafter outstanding under the Master Indenture, on a basis subordinate to the Class I Obligations. Additional Bonds or Auxiliary Obligations
may be issued or incurred by the Authority under the Master Indenture in each of the four Classes and as general obligations of the Authority upon delivery of a Cash Flow Certificate and
satisfaction of certain other conditions as set forth in the Master Indenture. In no event shall the 2017 Series A/B Bonds constitute an obligation or liability of the State of Colorado or
any political subdivision thereof other than the Authority. The Authority has no taxing power nor does it have the power to pledge the general credit or taxing power of the State of
Colorado or any political subdivision thereof (other than the general credit of the Authority, which general credit is not being pledged for the payment of the 2017 Series A/B
Bonds).

This cover page contains certain information for quick reference only. It is not a summary of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds. Investors must read the entire Official Statement to obtain
information essential to the making of an informed investment decision.

The 2017 Series A/B Bonds are offered when, as and if issued and delivered, subject to the approval of legality by Sherman & Howard L.L.C., Denver, Colorado, Bond Counsel to
the Authority, and certain other conditions. Certain legal matters will be passed on for the Authority by Charles K. Knight, Esq., its General Counsel; and by Hogan Lovells US LLP, Denver,
Colorado, Disclosure Counsel to the Authority. The Underwriters are being represented in connection with their purchase of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds by their counsel, Dorsey & Whitney
LLP. The 2017B-1 Liquidity Provider is being represented by Kutak Rock LLP. CSG Advisors Incorporated is serving as municipal advisor to the Authority in connection with the offering of
the 2017 Series A/B Bonds. Subject to prevailing market conditions, the Underwriters intend, but are not obligated, to make a market in the 2017 Series A/B Bonds. For details of the
Underwriters' compensation, see "Part | - UNDERWRITING" herein. It is expected that the 2017 Series A/B Bonds will be delivered (through DTC) in New York, New York on or about
July 19, 2017.

RBC Capital Markets{ Barclays
BofA Merrill Lynch George K. Baum & Company
Stifel Wells Fargo Securities

This Official Statement is dated June 27, 2017.

 Remarketing Agent for the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds.



MATURITY SCHEDULES

COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY
Federally Taxable Single Family Mortgage Bonds

(CusIPsix digit issuer no. 196479

$52,000,000
Class | 2017 Series A
(GNMA MBS Pass-Through Program)

$52,000,000 of 3.000% Class | Bonds, 2017 SeridaeédAugust 1, 2047 - Price: 100%; CUSIRSS

$10,000,000
Class Il Adjustable Rate Bonds
2017 Series B-1

$10,000,000 of Class Il Adjustable Rate Bonds, 2Béiies B-1 due May 1, 2034 - Price: 100%; cUsm3

(The initial interest rate on the 2017 Series Behés will be set forth in a
Certificate of the Remarketing Agent deliveredhe Trustee at closing.)

$10,895,000
Class Il Fixed Rate Bonds
2017 Series B-2

$5,535,000erial Bonds (Price of each Maturity: 100%)

Maturity Principal Interest Maturity Principal Interest

(May 1) Amount Rate CUSIP  (November 1) Amount Rate CUSIP
201¢ $500,00 1.700¥ A66 201¢ $500,00 1.800% A74
201¢ 500,00( 1.87¢ A82 201¢ 50(,00( 2.00( A90
202( 500,00( 2.15( B24 202( 505,00( 2.25( B32
2021 505,00( 2.35( B4Q 2021 505,00( 2.45( B57
2022 505,00( 2.55( B65 202z 505,00( 2.65( B73
202z 510,00( 2.72( B81 -- - - -

$5,360,000 of 3.050% Term Bonds due November 14 2@%ice: 100%; CUSIPB99 (the PAC Bonds")

T Neither the Authority nor the Underwriters takey aasponsibility for the accuracy of the CUSIP nemst which
are being provided solely for the convenience efdtwvners of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds. The CUSImRler
for a specific maturity is subject to being changéér the issuance of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds @Esult of
various subsequent actions including, but not &ohito, a refunding in whole or in part of such migtwr as a
result of the procurement of secondary market plaotinsurance or other similar enhancement by stors that

is applicable to all or a portion of certain maties.



No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has &ethorized by the Colorado Housing and
Finance Authority or by the Underwriters to giveyanformation or to make any representations, other
than those contained in this Official Statementd,alfi given or made, such other information or
representations must not be relied upon as haveen lauthorized by any of the foregoing. The
information in this Official Statement is subjeot¢hange without notice, and neither the delivdrihis
Official Statement nor any sale hereunder, undgrcancumstances, creates any implication that thase
been no change in the affairs of the Authority threowise since the date hereof. This Official &tagnt
does not constitute an offer to sell or the s@iin of an offer to buy, nor shall there be anlg s the
2017 Series A/B Bonds by any person in any jurtsaficin which it is unlawful for such person to neak
such offer, solicitation or sale.

The information set forth in this Official Statenmbtehas been furnished by the Authority and
obtained from other sources believed to be reliafllbe Underwriters have reviewed the information i
this Official Statement in accordance with, ancpag of, its responsibilities under the federalusigies
laws as applied to the facts and circumstancehisfttansaction, but the Underwriters do not gu@en
the accuracy or completeness of such informatiowl i& is not to be construed as the promise or
guarantee of the Underwriters. This Official 8taént contains, in part, estimates and matterpiafan
which are not intended as statements of fact, andepresentation or warranty is made as to the
correctness of such estimates and opinions, othbgtwill be realized.

All information for investors regarding the Autlitgrand the 2017 Series A/B Bonds is contained
in this Official Statement. While the Authority méains an Internet website for various purposesien
of the information on this website is intended $sist investors in making any investment decisiotoo
provide any continuing information (except in tlase of the limited information provided in the sact
entitled "For Investors") with respect to the 2®éfies A/B Bonds, the Mortgage Loans, the MBS gr an
other bonds or obligations of the Authority.

THE PRICE AT WHICH THE 2017 SERIES A/B BONDS ARE-EERED TO THE PUBLIC
BY THE UNDERWRITERS (AND THE YIELD RESULTING THEREROM) MAY VARY FROM
THE INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING PRICES APPEARING ON THHNSIDE FRONT COVER
HEREOF. IN ADDITION, THE UNDERWRITERS MAY ALLOW COICESSIONS OR DISCOUNTS
FROM SUCH INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING PRICES TO DEALERSAND OTHERS. IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING, THE UNDERWRITERS MAOVERALLOT OR EFFECT
TRANSACTIONS WHICH STABILIZE OR MAINTAIN THE MARKET PRICE OF THE 2017
SERIES A/B BONDS AT A LEVEL ABOVE THAT WHICH MIGHTOTHERWISE PREVAIL IN
THE OPEN MARKET. SUCH STABILIZING, IF COMMENCED, MY BE DISCONTINUED AT
ANY TIME.

The 2017 Series A/B Bonds have not been approvedisapproved by the Securities and
Exchange Commission or any state securities conmniser has the commission or any state securities
commission passed upon the accuracy or adequatysaDfficial Statement. Any representation to the
contrary is a criminal offense.
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OFFICIAL STATEMENT

COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY
Federally Taxable Single Family Mortgage Bonds

$52,000,000 $10,000,000 $10,895,000
Class | 2017 Series A Class Il Adjustable Rate Bonds Class Il Fixed Rate Bonds
(GNMA MBS Pass-Through Program) 2017 Series B-1 2017 Series B-2
PART I

INTRODUCTION

This Official Statement, which includes the fraatver page, inside front cover page, this Part |,
Part Il and the Appendices hereto, provides ceiitg#fiormation concerning the Colorado Housing and
Finance Authority (theAuthority ") and otherwise in connection with the offer aatesby the Authority
of its Federally Taxable Single Family Mortgage Bsrin the series and subseries shown above (the
"2017 Series A Bonds the 2017 Series B-1 Bondsand the 2017 Series B-2 Bondsand collectively,
the 2017 Series B Bondsand, together with the 2017 Series A Bonds, 2®.7 Series A/B Bonds.
The 2017 Series A/B Bonds are being issued pursieathie Master Indenture of Trust dated as of
October 1, 2001, as amended (tMaster Indenture"), and the 2017 Series A/B Indenture dated as of
July 1, 2017 (the 2017 Series A/B Indenturg’ and together with the Master Indenture, the
"Indenture”), each between the Authority and Zions Bank, Aiflon of ZB, National Association, as
Trustee (the Trustee"”). Capitalized terms used herein and not defin@de the meanings specified in
the Indenture. See "FORMS OF THE INDENTURE'Appendix A to this Official Statement.

This introduction is not a summary of this Officgiatement. It is only a brief description of and
guide to, and is qualified by the information can&al in, the entire Official Statement, includirfget
front cover page, inside front cover page, thistRaPart Il hereof and the Appendices hereto, dmel
documents summarized or described herein. A fiiew should be made of this entire Official
Statement. The offering of 2017 Series A/B Bomg®tential investors is made only by means of this
entire Official Statement. This Official Statemedaées not constitute a contract between the Autyori
the Underwriters, and any one or more owners of2hi&7 Series A/B Bonds.

Colorado Housing and Finance Authority

The Authority is a body corporate and politicabdivision of the State of Colorado (th&tate')
established by the Colorado General Assembly ferpilwposes, among others, of increasing the supply
of decent, safe and sanitary housing for low andierste income families and promoting economic
growth and development in the State. In orderctoeve its authorized purposes, the Authority autiye
operates numerous housing, rental and businessicBngrograms. See "Part || - COLORADO
HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY — Programs to DateThe Authority is governed by a Board
of Directors and is authorized to issue its bondges and other obligations in order to providdicieht
funds to achieve its purposes. The 2017 SeriesBWBds are being issued to provide funds to redeem
and pay bonds the proceeds of which were usedquiracMortgage Loans under the Authority's Single
Family Mortgage Program and to finance Mortgagensomdirectly through the acquisition of certain
mortgage-backed securities as further describegirhelProceeds of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds may not
be used to finance any activities of the Authowtyer than related to the Single Family Mortgage

-1



Program. See "Part Il - THE SINGLE FAMILY MORTGAGEROGRAM." For financial information
concerning the Authority, see "Part II — COLORADMMUISING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY -
Selected Financial Information” and the financightements of the Authority attached Agpendix G
hereto.

Authority for Issuance

The 2017 Series A/B Bonds are authorized to bgedgpursuant to the Colorado Housing and
Finance Authority Act, being Part 7 of Article 4 Bitle 29 of the Colorado Revised Statutes, as a@en
(the "Act") and the Supplemental Public Securities Act, befart 2 of Article 57 of Title 11 of the
Colorado Revised Statutes. The 2017 Series A/BdBaoare being issued and secured under the
Indenture.

Purposes of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds

Proceeds of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds, togethén wtiher available funds, will be used to
(i) finance Mortgage Loans indirectly through thegaisition of certain portfolios of mortgage-backed
securities guaranteed by the Government Nationatddge Association (as further described in "Padtt |
CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS — Acquisition of 201 ™N®&A MBS Portfolios," referred to as
the '2017A GNMA MBS Portfolio" and the 2017B GNMA MBS Portfolio,” and collectively, the
"2017 GNMA MBS Portfolios'), (ii) redeem certain bonds of the Authority datsding under the
Master Indenture (as further described in "Part PEAN OF FINANCE — The Refunding,” the
"Refunded Bonds), (iii) fund a deposit to the respective 2017Ad#017B subaccounts of the Revenue
Fund, and (iv) pay costs of issuance in accordanttethe 2017 Series A/B Indenture. Proceeds ef th
2017 Series B Bonds, together with other availfilohels, will also be used to fund a deposit to th&72
Series B subaccount of the Debt Service Reservd.F8ee "Part | - PLAN OF FINANCE."

Upon the redemption and payment of the RefundetlBocertain of the Mortgage Loans made
with the proceeds of Refunded Bonds (tieahsferred 2017B Mortgage Loan$) under the 2007
Series B Indenture dated as of October 1, 2007"@087B Indenture') will be transferred to the 2017
Series B subaccount of the Acquisition Accounte Jeart | - CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS
— Transfer of Transferred 2017B Mortgage Loans."

Description of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds
Authorized Denominations

The 2017 Series A Bonds will be issued in denotiona of $1.00 or any integral multiple
thereof. The 2017 Series B-1 Bonds will be issmedenominations of $100,000 or integral multipbés
$5,000 in excess of $100,000. The 2017 SeriesBB+#is will be issued in denominations of $5,000 or
any integral multiples thereof.

Interest Rates and Payments

The 2017 Series A Bonds and the 2017 Series Bri8will bear interest at the fixed interest
rates shown on the inside front cover hereof. Z0&7 Series B-1 Bonds will be variable rate bonds,
bearing interest at a weekly rate determined orn 8aeesday by RBC Capital Markets, LLC, in its
capacity as Remarketing Agent, to be effective feomd including each Wednesday to and including the
following Tuesday, commencing on July 19, 2017 e Triterest rate mode of the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds
may be adjusted at the election of the Authorityatdifferent interest rate mode, as described herei
Interest on the 2017 Series A Bonds will be payainehe first day of each month, commencing on



September 1, 2017, on any redemption date (ascapj#) and at maturity. Interest on the 2017 Sdie
Bonds will be payable on each May 1 and Novembetoipmencing on November 1, 2017, on any
redemption date and at maturity. Interest on 0t72Series A Bonds and on the 2017 Series B-2 Bonds
will be computed on the basis of a 360-day yeawelve 30-day months. Interest on the 2017 S&ies

1 Bonds will be calculated on the basis of a 366/88y year for the actual number of days elapsed.
Principal of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds is payabléhe amounts and on the dates as shown on tlaeinsi
front cover hereof, subject to prior redemption.

Redemption and Tender

The 2017 Series A Bonds are subject to speciadatary redemption prior to maturity on the
first day of each month, without premium or noticethe principal amount equal to all repaymentd an
prepayments of Mortgage Loans backing the 2017A GNMBS Portfolio (the 2017A Mortgage
Loans’). The 2017 Series A Bonds are also subject toogl redemption prior to maturity. The 2017
Series B Bonds are subject to special, optionalmaddatory sinking fund redemption prior to magurit
See "Partl — TERMS OF THE 2017 SERIES A/B BONDS.See also "Partll — CERTAIN
BONDOWNERS' RISKS — Considerations Regarding Rediem@t Par." The 2017 Series B-1 Bonds
are also subject to optional and mandatory tenolepdirchase as described under "Part | - TERMS OF
THE 2017 SERIES A/B BONDS — Terms of the 2017 SeBel Bonds — Tender and Purchase of 2017
Series B-1 Bonds."

For a more complete description of the 2017 Serig§B Bonds and the Indenture pursuant to which
such 2017 Series A/B Bonds are being issued, seaft? — TERMS OF THE 2017 SERIES A/B
BONDS" and Appendix A — "FORMS OF THE INDENTURE."

Security and Sources of Payment

All Bonds and Auxiliary Obligations outstanding dem the Master Indenture (other than
Auxiliary Obligations which are General Obligatioosthe Authority) will be secured by and payable
from all of the Authority's rights and interestsand to the revenues, assets and moneys pledged und
the Master Indenture, in particular the Revenules, Nortgage Loans and the MBS (collectively, the
"Trust Estate”). See "Part| — CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS -—dthcteristics of the 2017
GNMA MBS Portfolios,” "Partll — SECURITY FOR THE @®&\DS AND AUXILIARY
OBLIGATIONS" and Appendix B-2 — "THE MORTGAGE LOAN PORTFOLIO AND FUND
BALANCES." In accordance with the Master Indenfuaey Bonds or Auxiliary Obligations may be
outstanding as Class I, Class Il, Class Il or €B50Dbligations, and may also be designated asefaén
Obligations of the Authority. As of May 1, 20170lds issued under the Master Indenture were
outstanding in an aggregate principal amount of3§&06,000, including $553,095,000 for the Class |
Bonds and $50,210,000 for the Class Il Bonds. INs<£IIl Bonds or Class IV Bonds were outstanding
under the Master Indenture as of such date. Sag I'P PLAN OF FINANCE," "Part | — CERTAIN
PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS" andAppendixB-1 — "THE OUTSTANDING BONDS AND
AUXILIARY OBLIGATIONS."

The 2017 Series A Bonds are being issued as CfabBgations pursuant to the Indenture and
will be payable and secured by the Trust Estateasribed herein. The 2017 Series B Bonds aregbein
issued as Class Il Obligations pursuant to theritde and will be payable and secured by the Trust
Estate as described herein, on a basis subordm#ie Class | Obligations. None of the 2017 SefilB
Bonds are being issued as Class Ill or Class IMgahbns. The 2017 Series A/B Bonds are not being
designated as General Obligations of the Authorifys part of the Trust Estate, the 2017 Series A/B
Bonds will be secured by the Debt Service ResewmdFestablished under the Master Indenture. The
Debt Service Reserve Fund Requirement for the Zdrfes B Bonds shall initially be satisfied by the



transfer of certain Investment Securities and ¢asihe 2007 Series B subaccount of the Debt Service
Reserve Fund to the 2017 Series B subaccount dd¢bé Service Reserve Fund. There will be no Debt
Service Reserve Fund Requirement for the 2017 S&iBonds. See "Part | - CERTAIN PROGRAM
ASSUMPTIONS - Debt Service Reserve Fund RequirerheBee "Part || - SECURITY FOR THE
BONDS AND AUXILIARY OBLIGATIONS." In no event shall the 2017 Series A/B Bonds
constitute an obligation or liability of the Stateor any political subdivision thereof other than the
Authority. The Authority has no taxing power nor does it have the power to pledge the general
credit or the taxing power of the State or any potical subdivision thereof (other than the general
credit of the Authority, which general credit is nd being pledged for payment of the 2017 Series
A/B Bonds).

Following July 19, 2017, payment of the purchaseepfor 2017 Series B-1 Bonds tendered for
purchase and not remarketed or for which remarngiioceeds are not available will be supported by a
Standby Bond Purchase Agreement (referred to heitne 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility"), dated as of
July 1, 2017, among the Authority, Royal Bank oh&ada, acting through its branch located at 200 yWese
Street, New York, New York 10281 (th017B-1 Liquidity Facility Provider") and Zions Bank, a
Division of ZB, National Association, as Trusteedahender Agent. Subject to certain limitations and
conditions described in this Official Statement, aternative liquidity facility may be substitutéar the
2017B-1 Liquidity Facility. Coverage under the 2811 Liquidity Facility, unless extended or earlier
terminated, is stated to expire on August 1, 20Uhder certain circumstances described herein, the
obligation of the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility Provider under the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility to purchase
2017 Series B-1 Bonds tendered for purchase or selgf to mandatory tender may be terminated or
suspended and, in some of such circumstances, tleenhination or suspension of such obligation will be
immediate and automatic and without notice to the wners of such 2017 Series B-1 Bonds. In such
event, sufficient funds may not be available to pwhase such 2017 Series B-1 Bonds. Neither the
Authority nor the Remarketing Agent is obligated topurchase 2017 Series B-1 Bonds tendered by the
owners of such 2017 Series B-1 Bonds or subject taandatory tender if remarketing proceeds and
payments under the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility are msufficient or unavailable to pay the purchase
price of such 2017 Series B-1 BondSee "Part || - CERTAIN BONDOWNERS' RISKS — Riskddted
to the Liquidity Facility Providers and the LiguigliFacilities." SeeAppendix C — "SUMMARY OF
CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE 2017B-1 LIQUIDITY FACILIY" and Appendix D — "CERTAIN
INFORMATION CONCERNING THE 2017B-1 LIQUIDITY FACILTY PROVIDER."

Professionals Involved in the Offering

In connection with the issuance and sale of th&728eries A/B Bonds, Sherman & Howard
L.L.C., as Bond Counsel to the Authority, will dedr an opinion in the form included &ppendix E
hereto. Certain legal matters will be passed uporthe Authority by its General Counsel, Charles K
Knight, Esq., and by its Disclosure Counsel, Hogamells US LLP. The 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility
Provider is being represented by Kutak Rock LLPSGCAdvisors Incorporated is serving as municipal
advisor to the Authority in connection with theerfhg of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds. The Underusite
are being represented in connection with their Ipase of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds by their counsel,
Dorsey & Whitney LLP. See "Part | - LEGAL MATTERS.

Availability of Continuing Information

In connection with the issuance of the 2017 SeAd3 Bonds, the Authority will deliver a
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking, in the form alted asAppendix J hereto, by which the Authority
will agree to make available, in compliance withld&R5¢c2-12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
("Rule 15c2-12), certain annual financial information and audifaancial statements commencing with



the fiscal year ending December 31, 2017 and noticeertain material events. See "Part| —
AVAILABILITY OF CONTINUING INFORMATION."

Investment Considerations

The purchase and ownership of the 2017 SeriesBAafls involve investment risks. Prospective
purchasers of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds beingeaffby this Official Statement are urged to read thi
Official Statement in its entirety. For a discussiof certain such risks relating to the 2017 Sew¢B
Bonds, see "Part Il - CERTAIN BONDOWNERS' RISKS."

Additional Information

Additional information may be requested from thethuity by the Authority's Chief Financial
Officer at 1981 Blake Street, Denver, Colorado @)2bone: (303) 297-2432.

TERMS OF THE 2017 SERIES A/B BONDS

General Terms
Principal Payments

Principal of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds is payablthe amounts and on the dates shown on the
inside front cover, subject to prior redemption.

Book-Entry System

DTC will act as securities depository for the 2(Béties A/B Bonds. The ownership of one fully
registered 2017 Series A/B Bond for each maturgyset forth on the inside front cover, each in the
aggregate principal amount of such maturity, wél egistered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee
for DTC. The principal or redemption price of tA817 Series A/B Bonds is payable to Cede & Co.
Information concerning the book-entry system preditby DTC is set forth idppendix H — "BOOK-
ENTRY SYSTEM." So long as the 2017 Series A/B Bonds are registergdthe DTC book-entry
form described in Appendix H hereto, each BeneficlaOwner of a 2017 Series A/B Bond should
make arrangements with a Participant in DTC to recéve notices or communications with respect to
matters concerning the 2017 Series A/B Bonds.

Defeasance and Discharge

The Indenture provides the Authority with the tigh discharge the pledge and lien created by
the Indenture with respect to any 2017 Series A by depositing with the Trustee or the Paying
Agent sufficient moneys or Defeasance Securitigsapwhen due the principal or Redemption Price of,
if applicable, and interest due and to become dusuzh 2017 Series A/B Bonds on and prior to the
maturity or redemption thereof. Sappendix A — "FORMS OF THE INDENTURE - Defeasance."

Cross Calls or Recycling
Pursuant to the Master Indenture, the Authority,ney delivery of an Authority Request to the
Trustee, instruct the Trustee to transfer moneydemosit in any subaccount of an Account in the

Redemption Fund to another subaccount of the satneukt in the Redemption Fund to be applied to
the redemption of the same Class of Bonds of ardifft Series. In addition, the Master Indenturengs
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the Authority, by delivery of an Authority Requéstthe Trustee at any time prior to the giving ofice

of redemption, to instruct the Trustee to transfieneys on deposit in a subaccount of an Accoutiten
Redemption Fund to a Related or an Unrelated sabatof the Acquisition Account to be used to make
or purchase Mortgage Loans as permitted by thedastenture. Sedppendix A — "FORMS OF THE
INDENTURE — Master Indenture — Redemption Funddbwever, cross calls of the 2017 Series A
Bonds with Revenues on Mortgage Loans allocated tany Series of Bonds other than the 2017
Series A Bonds and cross calls of any Series of Bisnother than the 2017 Series A Bonds with
Revenues of the 2017A Mortgage Loans are expresglgohibited by the 2017 Series A/B Indenture.
Cross calls of any Related Class Il Series of Bpoimt$uding the 2017 Series B Bonds, with Reverafes
Mortgage Loans underlying the 2017B GNMA MBS Pditfi¢the "2017B MBS Mortgage Loan¥) and

the Transferred 2017B Mortgage Loans (collectiweith the 2017B MBS Mortgage Loans, th2017B
Mortgage Loans’) are permitted by the Indenture. Cross callsttef 2017 Series B Bonds with
Revenues on Mortgage Loans allocated to any ClaSeries of Bonds other than the 2017 Series B
Bonds are permitted except that no such Revenugdmapplied to the redemption of the PAC Bonds
S0 as to reduce the Aggregate Principal Amounbh@fQutstanding PAC Bonds below the amount shown
in the column entitled "100% SIFMA Outstanding Bala of PAC Bonds" (the100% SIFMA
Outstanding Balance) for the applicable semiannual period as sethfantthe table in "Terms of the
2017 Series B-2 Bonds — Prior Redemption — Spé&dglemption of 2017 Series B Bonds" under this
caption.

Cancellation in Lieu of Redemption

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth enltfdenture and prior to the mailing by the Bond
Registrar of a notice of redemption with respec2®i7 Series B Bonds, the Authority may direct the
Trustee or the Paying Agent to purchase such 2@&tiesSB Bonds with available moneys under the
Indenture for cancellation in lieu of redemptiohhe Trustee and the Paying Agent shall apply alvigla
moneys in accordance with the Indenture from thedSuand Accounts specified in the Indenture to
purchase such 2017 Series B Bonds. Ageendix A — "FORMS OF THE INDENTURE."

Terms of the 2017 Series A Bonds
Authorized Denominations

The 2017 Series A Bonds will be issued in denotiona of $1.00 or any integral multiple
thereof.

Interest

The 2017 Series A Bonds will bear interest atréite shown on the inside front cover of this
Official Statement, computed on the basis of a @89-year of twelve 30-day months. Interest on the
2017 Series A Bonds will be payable on the first daeach month commencing on September 1, 2017,
on any redemption date (as applicable) and at matur

Prior Redemption

Mandatory Special Redemption. Commencing Septerhp2017, the 2017 Series A Bonds are
subject to mandatory special redemption, in whalengpart, on the first day of each month, without
premium, in the principal amount equal to all repayts and prepayments of mortgage principal from
the 2017A Mortgage Loans received by or on behhlfhe Authority in the immediately preceding
calendar month. If the 2017 Series A Bonds arbdaredeemed in part upon any such mandatory
redemption, each of the 2017 Series A Bonds thestanding shall be redeemed in part, pro rata, in



proportion to the outstanding principal amount wéts 2017 Series A Bonds to the outstanding aggeegat
principal amount of all outstanding 2017 Series énB8s, notwithstanding any provisions of the Master
Indenture requiring selection of Bonds by lot. &ftect this pro rata redemption while the 2017 &=
Bonds are held in the DTC book-entry-only systeachsmandatory redemption is to be made as a “Pro-
Rata Pass-Through Distribution of Principal” by DTGeeAppendix H — "BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM"

for a general description of the DTC book-entryteys

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Master Indentire to the contrary, no notice of
redemption will be given to any Owners of the 201%eries A Bonds of the date or amount of the
mandatory redemption of any 2017 Series A Bonds.

Optional Redemption. The 2017 Series A Bonds di@kubject to optional redemption by the
Authority, in whole or in part, in Authorized Denamations on any date on or after November 1, 2896,
a Redemption Price equal to the principal amouertef plus accrued interest, if any, thereon toddie
of redemption.

When any 2017 Series A Bonds are to be so optpnatleemed, the Bond Registrar is to cause
notice of such redemption to be mailed by firseslanail, or transmitted in such other manner (stschy
Electronic Means) as may be customary for the imguess directed in writing by the Authority, not neo
than 60 days nor less than 25 days prior to themgtion date, to the Owner of each 2017 Series AdBo
to be redeemed at such owner's address as it agpehle registration records of the Bond Regisbraat
such other address as is furnished in writing lghsDwner to the Bond Registrar. However, failuwe t
give any such notice to any Owner, or any defeetdin, shall not affect the validity of the rederpt
proceedings for any 2017 Series A Bond with resfmeathich no such failure or defect has occurred.

Terms of the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds
Authorized Denominations

The 2017 Series B-1 Bonds in a Weekly Rate Modebeiissued in denominations of $100,000
or integral multiples of $5,000 in excess of $100,0

Interest

Generally. The 2017 Series B-1 Bonds initiallabmterest at a Weekly Rate to be determined
by the Remarketing Agent on each Tuesday, to leetefe from and including each Wednesday to and
including the following Tuesday, in accordance wtie Indenture. The Authority may elect at anyetim
to adjust the interest rate on the 2017 SeriesBE®ids or any portion thereof to a Daily Rate orriter
Rate, or may convert such 2017 Series B-1 Bondseto interest at Fixed Rates until their respective
maturities or prior redemption or purchase, asri@sd in "Change in Mode Period; Conversion" under
this caption. While the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds het@rest at a Weekly Rate, interest is payableawh
May 1 and November 1, on any redemption date orddemmy Purchase Date and on the maturity date
and is to be calculated on the basis of a 365/3§6ydar for the actual number of days elapsed.

This Official Statement describes the 2017 Serids Bbnds only while bearing interest at a
Weekly Rate. If any of the 2017 Series B-1 Bonesanverted to a Mode other than a Weekly Rate
Mode, a reoffering document will be prepared inmection with such Conversion or change in Mode.

Conversion of the interest rate on the 2017 SaBidsBonds such that all of the 2017 Series B-1
Bonds bear interest at an Interest Rate other th&vieekly Rate would result in a termination of2827B-1



Liquidity Facility. See Appendix C — "SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE 2017B-1
LIQUIDITY FACILITY."

Determination of Interest Rates. The interest fateany 2017 Series B-1 Bond in the Weekly
Mode shall be the rate of interest per annum deteuinby the Remarketing Agent on and as of the
applicable Rate Determination Date as the minimate rof interest which, in the opinion of the
Remarketing Agent under then-existing market comat, would result in the sale of such Bond on the
Rate Determination Date at a price equal to thacpal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid
interest, if any. During the Weekly Mode, the Rekating Agent shall establish the Weekly Rate by
4:00 p.m., New York City time, on each Rate Deteation Date. The Weekly Rate shall be in effect
(1) initially, from and including the first day th2017 Series B-1 Bonds become subject to the Weekly
Mode to and including the following Tuesday andl {fiereafter, from and including each Wednesday to
and including the following Tuesday. The RemarigtAgent shall make the Weekly Rate available (i)
after 4:00 p.m., New York City time, on the Ratet&@mination Date by telephone to any Owner or
Notice Party requesting such rate and (ii) by Eteuat Means to the Paying Agent on the Rate
Determination Date. The Paying Agent shall giveicgoof such interest rates to the Trustee by
Electronic Means not later than 4:00 p.m., New YGity time, on the second Business Day immediately
succeeding the Rate Determination Date. In noteslall the interest rate borne by such 2017 S&gs
Bonds exceed the lesser of 12% per annum (or stledr oate as may be provided in the 2017B-1
Liquidity Facility) or the maximum rate of intergsermitted by applicable law, which is the maximum
rate (the Maximum Rate").

The determination by the Remarketing Agent of itlierest rate to be borne by the 2017 Series
B-1 Bonds (other than 2017 Series B-1 Bonds thathaid by the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility Provider,
which, in accordance with the 2017B-1 Liquidity Hiag shall bear interest at the Bank Rate) sl
conclusive and binding on the Owners of such 204r7eS B-1 Bonds and the other Notice Parties except
as otherwise provided in the 2017 Series A/B Inalent Failure by the Remarketing Agent or the Teest
to give any notice required under the Indentureargr defect in such notice, shall not affect theriest
rate borne by the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds or thegighthe Owners thereof.

In the event (a) the Remarketing Agent fails anngible to determine the interest rate or Interest
Period with respect to any 2017 Series B-1 Bondbdrthe method of determining the interest rate or
Interest Period with respect to a 2017 Series BxidBshall be held to be unenforceable by a couevef
of competent jurisdiction, such Bond shall thereypantil such time as the Remarketing Agent again
makes such determination or until there is delidexeCounsel's Opinion to the effect that the metbbd
determining such rate is enforceable, bear intérest the last date on which such rate was detethin
the case of clause (a) and from the date on whiehast was legally paid in the case of clausegbihe
Alternate Rate for the Mode in effect for such Bond

Change in Mode Period; Conversion. From timdrteet by written notice to the Notice Parties
as required under the Indenture, the Authority mesignate an alternate Mode Period with respeall to
or any portion of the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds. Thasfee is to give written notice to Owners of such
Mode Change 15 days prior to a change to a Dailgdia accordance with the Indenture. The interest
rate for any 2017 Series B-1 Bond in the Weekly Bletall be the rate of interest per annum deteiamine
by the Remarketing Agent on and as of the applke&tdte Determination Date as the minimum rate of
interest which, in the opinion of the RemarketingeAt under then-existing market conditions, would
result in the sale of such Bond on the Rate Date jatice equal to the principal amount thereofsplu
accrued and unpaid interest, if any; provided, h@rethat no Bond shall bear interest at a ratbérig
than the Maximum RateThis Official Statement describes the 2017 Series-B Bonds only while
bearing interest in a Weekly Mode.




The 2017 Series A/B Indenture provides that théhduty has the option to convert all or a
portion of the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds on any EffectRate Date to Fixed Rate Bonds bearing Fixed
Rates, in accordance with the Indenture. Upon suciversion, a Fixed Rate Mode shall be in effect
until the applicable Maturity Date, or acceleratitvereof prior to such Maturity Date, and may net b
changed to any other Mode.

Prior Redemption

Special Redemption. The 2017 Series B Bondsu@mey the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds) shall be
subject to special redemption as described in "Sevfrthe 2017 Series B-2 Bonds — Prior Redemption —
Special Redemption of 2017 Series B Bonds" undsrctiption.

Optional Redemption. The 2017 Series B-1 Bondshen Weekly Mode shall be subject to
optional redemption by the Authority, in whole arpart, in Authorized Denominations on any date at
Redemption Price equal to the principal amountebieplus accrued interest, if any, thereon to e of
redemption.

Mandatory Sinking Fund Redemption. The 2017 SdBidsBonds shall be redeemed prior to
their maturity, in part, by payment of 2017 Sere€lass Il Sinking Fund Installments, upon notise a
provided in the Indenture and described in "NobéeRedemption" under this caption, on each of the
dates set forth below and in the respective prailcgmounts set forth opposite each such date,dh ea
case at a Redemption Price equal to 100% of thecipal amount of the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds or
portions thereof to be redeemed as follows:

2017 Series B-1 Bonds

Class | Class |
Year Sinking Fund Year Sinking Fund
(May 1) Installment (November 1) Installment
- $ - 202: $465,00!
202¢ 465,00( 202 465,00(
202t 465,00( 202t 465,00(
202¢ 465,00( 202¢ 465,00(
2027 470,00( 2027 465,00(
202¢ 465,00( 202¢ 465,00(
202¢ 460,00( 202¢ 460,00(
203( 460,00( 203( 460,00(
2031 455,00( 2031 455,00(
203z 455,00( 203z 450,00(
203¢ 450,00( 203¢ 450,00(
20349 325,00 - -

@ Maturity Date

Upon any purchase pursuant to the Indenture omrptien (other than mandatory sinking fund
redemption) of the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds for w2017 Series B Class Il Sinking Fund Installments
have been established, there shall be creditedrtbwach 2017 Series B Class Il Sinking Fund
Installment thereafter to become for such 2017eSd8i1 Bonds due an amount bearing the same aatio t
such 2017 Series B Class Il Sinking Fund Instalinasn(i) the total principal amount of such 2017i&e
B-1 Bonds so purchased or redeemed bears todigdigregate principal amount of such 2017 Serigs B-
Bonds Outstanding prior to such redemption or paseh If, however, there shall be filed with the
Trustee an Authority Request specifying a diffener@thod for crediting 2017 Series B Class Il Sigkin
Fund Installments upon any such purchase or redempt such 2017 Series B-1 Bonds and certifying
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that such request is consistent with the most thcéited Cash Flow Statement Related to the 2017
Series B-1 Bonds, then such 2017 Series B ClaSmking Fund Installments shall be so creditedradl s
be provided in such Authority Request.

Notice of Redemption. When any 2017 Series B-1d3are to be redeemed, the Bond Registrar
is to cause notice of such redemption to be mdajefirst class mail, or transmitted in such othemmer
(such as by Electronic Means) as may be customarythie industry as directed in writing by the
Authority, not more than 30 days nor less than dgsdrior to the redemption date, to the Ownerache
2017 Series B-1 Bond to be redeemed at such oweddi®ss as it appears in the registration reaafrds
the Bond Registrar or at such other address asrm@shed in writing by such Owner to the Bond
Registrar. However, failure to give any such retic any Owner, or any defect therein, shall ntecaf
the validity of the redemption proceedings for &7 Series B-1 Bond with respect to which no such
failure or defect has occurred.

Tender and Purchase of 2017 Series B-1 Bonds

Owner's Election to Tender. Subject to the mangiaparchase provisions described below,
Owners of the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds in a Weekly Moy elect to have their Bonds (or portions of
those Bonds in amounts equal to an Authorized Démairons) purchased on any Business Day at a
price equal to the Purchase Price upon delivergnoirrevocable written notice of tender or irrevidea
telephonic notice of tender to the Remarketing Ageromptly confirmed in writing to the Paying Aden
not later than 4:00 p.m., New York City time, orBasiness Day not less than seven days before any
Business Day selected by the owner of such Bonduamt to the 2017 Series A/B Indenture (the
"Purchase Daté) specified by the Owner in such notice. Suchaast of tender shall state the CUSIP
number, Bond number and the principal amount ohd®end and that such Bond shall be purchased on
the Purchase Date specified above. The Bond Bbalkelivered (with all necessary endorsementsy at o
before 12:00 noon, New York City time, on the Pasi Date to the Remarketing Agent, provided,
however, that payment of the Purchase Price shath#de pursuant to this the 2017 Series A/B Indentu
only if the Bond so delivered to the RemarketingeAgconforms in all respects to the descriptiomgbe
in the notice described in the 2017 Series A/B ihhadlee. Payment of the Purchase Price with regpect
purchases under the 2017 Series A/B Indenture bbathade to the Owners of tendered Bonds by wire
transfer in immediately available funds by the RgyAgent by the close of business on the Purchase
Date. An Owner who gives the notice of tendereddmth above may repurchase the Bonds so tendered
on such Purchase Date if the Remarketing Agenteagiesell the Bonds so tendered to such Owner. |If
such Owner decides to repurchase such Bonds anReimarketing Agent agrees to sell the specified
Bonds to such Owner, the delivery requirementdostt above shall be waived.

Holders of 2017 Series B-1 Bonds may not eleténaler their Bonds from and after a failure by
the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility Provider to purchaaay 2017 Series B-1 Bonds tendered or deemed
tendered for purchase by the Owners thereof to wamtd the earlier of the related maturity date,
redemption date, a date on which any of the 20¥®$8-1 Bonds are subject to mandatory purchase
pursuant to the 2017 A/B Indenture (thdandatory Purchase Dat€), the date on which such failure is
cured or the date of delivery of an Alternate Ldjtyi Facility.

Mandatory Tender and Purchase.

Mandatory Tender on Mode Change Dates. 2017 SBrie®onds to be changed from one Mode
to another Mode will be subject to mandatory terfdeipurchase on each day on which a new Mode for
such 2017 Series B-1 Bonds begins (ihimtde Change Daté) at a purchase price equal to 100% of the
principal amount of any 2017 Series B-1 Bonds tesaiéor purchase plus accrued interest, if anyhéo
Purchase Date (thePlUrchase Pricé&). Bonds purchased shall be delivered by the @svifeith all
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necessary endorsements) to the office of the Pafgent in Salt Lake City, Utah, at or before 12:00
noon, New York City time, on the proposed Mode GJeaBate and payment of the Purchase Price shall
be made by wire transfer of immediately availabhlads by the close of business on such date. The
Trustee shall give notice of such mandatory purehas first-class mail, or transmitted in such other
manner (such as by Electronic Means) as may bemasy for the industry as directed in writing by th
Authority, to the Owners of such 2017 Series B-h@vosubject to mandatory purchase, with a copy to
the MSRB, no less than 15 days prior to the MangaRurchase Date. Such notice is to state the
Mandatory Purchase Date, the Purchase Price, thbens of the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds to be purchased
if less than all of the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds owigduch Owner are to be purchased and that interes
on such 2017 Series B-1 Bonds subject to mandgtorghase will cease to accrue from and after the
Mandatory Purchase Date. The failure to transoahsotice with respect to any 2017 Series B-1 Bond
shall not affect the validity of the mandatory hase of any other 2017 Series B-1 Bond with resjmect
which such notice was mailed. Any notice transediths aforesaid will be conclusively presumed teha
been given, whether or not actually received by @mner. So long as the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds are
registered in the DTC book-entry system describedni Appendix H to this Official Statement, such
notices will be sent only to DTC's nominee.

Mandatory Purchase upon Termination, Replacemdakjpiration of 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility. If
at any time the Trustee receives notice from théhéuty or the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility Providénat
2017 Series B-1 Bonds having the benefit of the7B31 Liquidity Facility tendered for purchase shall
on the date specified in such notice, cease taibea to purchase pursuant to such 2017B-1 Lityidi
Facility then in effect as a result of (i) the témation, replacement or expiration of the termesi®nded,
of the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility, including but héimited to termination at the option of the Authyp
in accordance with the terms of such 2017B-1 LituiBacility, or (ii) the occurrence and continuanaf
certain specified events under such 2017B-1 LitgyiBacility (i.e., on a Notice of Termination Deds
defined in the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility), then du 2017 Series B-1 Bonds shall be purchased or
deemed purchased at the Purchase Price.

Any purchase of the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds pursieetiite Indenture shall occur: (1) on the fifth
Business Day preceding any expiration or termimatad the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility without
replacement by an Alternate Liquidity Facility, @n the fifth Business Day preceding the effectiaged
of any termination of the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facflitas set forth in a Notice of Termination Date
delivered to the Trustee as described in clausef(ithe preceding paragraph; and (2) on the preghos
date of the replacement of the 2017B-1 Liquiditycify in any case where an Alternate Liquidity
Facility has been delivered to the Trustee pursttite Indenture.

The Trustee shall give notice of mandatory purclmassuant to the Indenture by first-class mail,
or transmitted in such other manner (such as bgtifleic Means) as may be customary for the industry
as directed in writing by the Authority, to the Oava of the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds subject to mangato
purchase, with a copy to the MSRB, no less thanldys prior to the Mandatory Purchase Date (or in
connection with a Mandatory Purchase Date desciibethuse (ii) of the next preceding paragraph, no
less than 3 days prior to the Mandatory Purchage)Dal he notice shall state the Mandatory Purchase
Date, the Purchase Price and that interest on 3@tiés B-1 Bonds subject to mandatory purchasé¢ shal
cease to accrue from and after the Mandatory PsecBate. The failure to transmit such notice with
respect to any 2017 Series B-1 Bond shall not affex validity of the mandatory purchase of anyeoth
2017 Series B-1 Bond with respect to which noticagsvgo transmitted. Any notice transmitted as
described will be conclusively presumed to havenbgieen, whether or not actually received by any
Owner. 2017 Series B-1 Bonds purchased pursuateténdenture are to be delivered by the Owners
(with all necessary endorsements) to the officthefPaying Agent in Salt Lake City, Utah, at ordoef
12:00 noon, New York City time, on the Mandatoryéhase Date, and payment of the Purchase Price of
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such 2017 Series B-1 Bonds is to be made by warester in immediately available funds by the Paying
Agent by the close of business on such Mandatorgifase Date.

Mandatory Purchase at the Direction of the AutioritWhen the Weekly Mode is in effect, and
prior to any termination or expiration of the 202TR.iquidity Facility, the 2017 Series B-1 Bondsar
subject to mandatory tender for purchase on anynBss Day designated by the Authority, by written
notice delivered as described below, with the cons¥ the Remarketing Agent and the 2017B-1
Liquidity Facility Provider, at the Purchase Pripayable in immediately available funds. The Teass
to give notice of mandatory purchase pursuanteédiidenture by first-class mail, or transmittedgsirch
other manner (such as by readily available Eleatrteans) as may be customary for the industry as
directed in writing by the Authority, to the Ownessthe 2017 Series B-1 Bonds subject to mandatory
purchase, with a copy to the MSRB, no less thamldys prior to the Mandatory Purchase Date. The
notice shall state the Mandatory Purchase DatePthiehase Price and that interest on 2017 Serikes B-
Bonds subject to mandatory purchase shall ceaaectoie from and after the Mandatory Purchase Date.
The failure to transmit such notice with respecany 2017 Series B-1 Bond shall not affect thedusdi
of the mandatory purchase of any other 2017 Sdé&iésBond with respect to which notice was so
transmitted. Any notice transmitted as aforesailll me conclusively presumed to have been given,
whether or not actually received by any Owner. 72@&keries B-1 Bonds purchased pursuant to the
Indenture are to be delivered by the Owners (withecessary endorsements) to the office of therfgay
Agent in Salt Lake City, Utah, at or before 12:@bn, New York City time, on the Mandatory Purchase
Date, and payment of the Purchase Price of such 3@ties B-1 Bonds is to be made by wire transfer i
immediately available funds by the Paying Agentthg close of business on such Mandatory Purchase
Date.

Inadequate Funds to Pay Purchase Price. If suffifiends are not available for the purchase of
all 2017 Series B-1 Bonds tendered or deemed tedd®nd required to be purchased on any Purchase
Date or Mandatory Purchase Date, all such 2017%S$&i1 Bonds shall bear interest at the applicable
Alternate Rate from the date of such failed purehastil all such 2017 Series B-1 Bonds are purathase
as required in accordance with the 2017 Series IA@g@nture, and all tendered 2017 Series B-1 Bonds
shall be returned to their respective Owners. Mbstanding any other provision of the 2017 SeA43
Indenture, such failed purchase and return shakkostitute an Event of Default.

Payment of Tendered 2017 Series B-1 Bonds. 2@tiésSB-1 Bonds that are tendered or deemed
tendered under the terms of the 2017 Series A/Brinde are to be purchased by the Tender Agent upon
surrender of such 2017 Series B-1 Bonds, but ordynfthe sources listed below, from the Owners
thereof by 4:30 p.m., New York City time, on theelguch 2017 Series B-1 Bonds are required to be
purchased at the Purchase Price. Funds for thegyaywoh such Purchase Price shall be derived fram th
following sources in the order of priority indicdte

(a) the proceeds of the sale of 2017 Series B-1dBdurnished to the Remarketing
Agent by the purchasers thereof pursuant to th& 8&ties A/B Indenture; and

(b) moneys furnished to the Tender Agent pursuantthe 2017 Series A/B
Indenture, representing the proceeds of a drawridhdeaespective 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility.

On any Purchase Date, the Remarketing Agenta$i¢o for sale and use its best efforts to sell all
such 2017 Series B-1 Bonds tendered or deemedrezh@e a price equal to 100% of the principal
amount thereof plus accrued interest. The 201&S$&i1 Bonds so sold shall bear interest from #te d
of sale at the Effective Rate. The Remarketingmgtall, not later than 4:00 p.m., New York Citye,
on the day prior to any Purchase Date provide actic the Tender Agent in accordance with the
Remarketing Agreement of the aggregate principaiarof the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds that have been
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sold and the aggregate principal amount of 201#®S$&-1 Bonds that will be tendered but have nenbe
sold.

On each Purchase Date on which the 2017 Serie88ntls are to be purchased pursuant to a
tender, the Tender Agent shall direct the Trudbyeno later than 10:30 a.m., New York City time, to
draw upon the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility in an anmbusufficient, together with any remarketing
proceeds that the Paying Agent has on hand atrtteedf such draw (including all remarketing proceed
received from the Remarketing Agent), to enableRaging Agent to pay the Purchase Price of the 2017
Series B-1 Bonds to be purchased on such Purchaige OOhe Paying Agent shall direct the Trustee to
make any drawing so required in accordance withténms of such 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility and
deposit such moneys to the Bond Purchase Fundasintimediately available funds will be available to
the Paying Agent to pay the Purchase Price dueRureéhase Date by 3:00 p.m., New York City time, on
the Purchase Date. SAppendix C —"SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE 2017B-1
LIQUIDITY FACILITY."

UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES THE OBLIGATION OF THER017B-1 LIQUIDITY
FACILITY PROVIDER TO PURCHASE 2017 SERIES B-1 BONDSENDERED BY THE OWNERS
THEREOF OR SUBJECT TO MANDATORY TENDER MAY BE TERMATED OR SUSPENDED
AND, IN SOME OF SUCH CIRCUMSTANCES, THE TERMINATIOMDR SUSPENSION OF SUCH
OBLIGATION WILL BE IMMEDIATE, AUTOMATIC AND WITHOUT NOTICE TO SUCH OWNERS.
IN SUCH EVENT, SUFFICIENT FUNDS MAY NOT BE AVAILABIE TO PURCHASE 2017 SERIES
B-1 BONDS TENDERED BY THE OWNERS OF THE 2017 SERIBS BONDS OR SUBJECT TO
MANDATORY TENDER.

Failure of 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility Provider touRchase 2017 Series B-1 Bonds. Under the
terms and provisions of the Remarketing Agreemedt the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility, the purchase
price of 2017 Series B-1 Bonds in an amount equ#ie principal amount thereof and accrued interest
any, thereon will be payable from moneys furnisimedonnection with remarketing of the 2017 Series B
1 Bonds or from the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility Pider. The Authority is not responsible for anyldae
by the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility Provider to puia$e 2017 Series B-1 Bonds tendered at the option of
the Owner or subject to mandatory tender for pwsehpursuant to the 2017 Series A/B Indenture.
Failure to purchase a 2017 Series B-1 Bond tendsréae option of the Owner or subject to mandatory
tender for purchase as described above and indaooe with the 2017 Series A/B Indenture does not
constitute an Event of Default under the Indentu@ee "Determination of Interest Rates" under this
caption.

No Tender or Mandatory Purchase upon Immediatenihation Event. Notwithstanding
anything in the Indenture to the contrary, no teratemandatory purchase of the 2017 Series B-1 Bond
shall be available after the occurrence of an Imatedlermination Event (as defined in the 2017B-1
Liquidity Facility and described iAppendix C).

Terms of the 2017 Series B-2 Bonds
Authorized Denominations

The 2017 Series B-2 Bonds will be issued in denations of $5,000 or any integral multiples
thereof.
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Interest

The 2017 Series B-2 Bonds will bear interest atrites shown on the inside front cover of this
Official Statement. Interest on the 2017 Serie2 Bonds will be computed on the basis of a 360-day
year of twelve 30-day months and will be payablehedMay 1 and November 1, commencing
November 1, 2017, on any redemption date and aitrihat

Prior Redemption

Special Redemption of 2017 Series B Bonds. Ther 2bdries B Bonds, including the 2017
Series B-1 Bonds and the 2017 Series B-2 Bondsdnject to redemption prior to their respectiatesd
maturities as a whole or in part at a RedemptioceRequal to the principal amount thereof plus aedr
interest, if any, thereon to the date of redemptiathout premium, on any date, from amounts depdsi
in the 2017 Series B subaccount of the Class IeRgdion Account pursuant to the Indenture.

Moneys deposited in or transferred to the 2017eSeB subaccount of the Class Il Special
Redemption Account shall be applied to redeem Z¥ries B Bonds as follows:

FIRST: such amounts shall be applied to redeenP#@ Bonds until the Aggregate Principal
Amount of the Outstanding PAC Bonds is equal to @hgount shown in the column entitled
"100% SIFMA Outstanding Balance of PAC Bonds" (th#00% SIFMA Outstanding
Balancé’) for the applicable semiannual period as sehfortthe table below;

SECOND: after applying the amounts as describedlanse FIRST above, any remaining
amounts may be applied to the redemption of 20Tie$S® Bonds other than PAC Bonds, of
such maturities and in such amounts as directethéyAuthority (or, in the absence of such
direction, on a pro rata by maturity basis) urtié tAggregate Principal Amount of the 2017
Series B Bonds Outstanding is equal to the amobotvs in the column "400% SIFMA
Outstanding Balance of 2017 Series B Bonds" (#@0% SIFMA Outstanding Balance') for
the applicable semiannual period as set forthertable below; and

THIRD: after applying the amounts as describedlauses FIRST and SECOND above, any
remaining amounts may be applied to the redemmticany 2017 Series B Bonds, including the
PAC Bonds; provided that the percentage of suclai@img amounts so applied to redeem PAC
Bonds may not exceed the ratio of the Aggregateciral Amount of Outstanding PAC Bonds to

the Aggregate Principal Amount of Outstanding 28&ries B Bonds prior to such redemption.

Such redemptions may occur at such times and with fequency as the Authority elects; provided tha
any redemptions described in clause FIRST abové owasir at least once during each semiannual period
commencing with the semiannual period ending oneédabder 1, 2017 to the extent moneys in the 2017
Series B subaccount of the Class Il Special Redemptccount are legally available therefor. To the
extent PAC Bonds are to be redeemed on a datestimat a Stated Interest Payment Date, the 100%
SIFMA Outstanding Balance of PAC Bonds and the 4@#MA Outstanding Balance of 2017 Series B
Bonds as set forth in the table below shall be dekmo be the respective amounts determined by
interpolating such respective Outstanding Balanues)g the straight line method, by reference ® th
respective Outstanding Balances for the Semi-AnRealod Ending dates listed in the table below Wwhic
are immediately prior to and immediately subsequensuch redemption date, and the number of
calendar days elapsed since the Semi-Annual P&maling date which is immediately prior to such
redemption date.
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400% SIFMA

Semi-Annual 100% SIFMA Outstanding Outstanding Balance of
Period Ending Balance of PAC Bonds 2017 Series B Bonds
Closing Date $5,360,000 $20,895,000
November 1, 201 5,230,001 19,890,00
May 1, 201 4,750,00! 17,505,00
November 1, 201 3,860,00i 14,760,00
May 1, 201 3,325,00i 12,565,00
November 1, 201 2,825,001 10,570,00
May 1, 202 2,365,00! 8,770,00!
November 1, 20z 1,955,001 7,200,001
May 1, 202, 1,575,001 5,845,00!
November 1, 20z 1,230,001 4,670,00
May 1, 202 915,00t 3,670,00i
November 1, 20z 630,00 2,805,001
May 1, 202. 370,00t 2,055,00!
November 1, 20z 105,00t 1,415,001
May 1, 202 -- 855,00(
Novenber 1, 202 -- 375,00
May 1, 202! - -

Prior to each special redemption date for the 2Béiies B Bonds, the Trustee shall notify the
Paying Agent and Bond Registrar of the estimatedwuams of moneys available for special redemption in
order to allow the Bond Registrar sufficient tineedelect 2017 Series B Bonds for redemption and to
mail redemption notices within the time periodsuieed by the Indenture.

It is anticipated that moneys will be available toredeem 2017 Series B-2 Bonds without
premium in accordance with the preceding paragraph. General information concerning
prepayments on mortgage loans relating to outstandg bonds of the Authority (including the
Bonds) has been filed by the Authority with and isavailable from EMMA (as defined herein). See
"Part Il - CERTAIN BONDOWNERS' RISKS — Consideratio ns Regarding Redemption at Par."
See also "General Terms — Cross Calls or Recyclinginder this caption.

Mandatory Sinking Fund Redemption for PAC Bond$ie PAC Bonds shall be redeemed prior
to their maturity, in part, by payment of 2017 8erB Class Il Sinking Fund Installments, upon reots
provided in the Indenture and described in "NobéeRedemption" under this caption, on each of the
dates set forth below and in the respective praicgmounts set forth opposite each such date,dh ea
case at a Redemption Price equal to 100% of timeipeal amount of such PAC Bonds or portions thereof
to be redeemed as follows:

I-15



2017 Series B-2 Bonds maturing on November 1, 2044 (PAC Bonds)

Class | Class |

Year Sinking Fund Year Sinking Fund
(May 1) Installment (November 1) Installment

203¢ $125,00! 203¢ $455,00I
203t 455,00( 203t 455,00(
203¢ 460,00( 203¢ 460,00(
2037 460,00( 2037 425,00(
203¢ 170,00( 203¢ 150,00(
203¢ 150,0(0 203¢ 155,00(
204(C 150,00( 204(C 155,00(
2041 155,00( 2041 155,00(
204z 155,00( 204z 155,00(
204: 155,00( 204: 155,00(
204 150,00( 20449 55,00(

@ Maturity Date

Pursuant to the Master Indenture, upon any purcpasguant to the Indenture or redemption
(other than mandatory sinking fund redemption)haf 2017 Series B-2 Bonds for which 2017 Series B
Class Il Sinking Fund Installments have been eistaddl, there shall be credited toward each 20liéSer
B Class Il Sinking Fund Installment thereafter ezdme for such 2017 Series B-2 Bonds due an amount
bearing the same ratio to such 2017 Series B @le&&imking Fund Installment as (i) the total pripal
amount of such 2017 Series B-2 Bonds so purchaseddeemed bears to (i) the aggregate principal
amount of such 2017 Series B-2 Bonds Outstandimy py such redemption or purchase. If, however,
there shall be filed with the Trustee an AuthoRtgquest specifying a different method for creditfd 7
Series B Class Il Sinking Fund Installments upon such purchase or redemption of such 2017 Series
B-2 Bonds and certifying that such request is ctast with the most recently filed Cash Flow Staetn
Related to the 2017 Series B-2 Bonds, then sucli 3egties B Class Il Sinking Fund Installments shall
be so credited as shall be provided in such Auth&equest.

Optional Redemption — PAC Bonds. The 2017 Sé&i@sBonds maturing on November 1, 2044
shall be subject to optional redemption by the Autl, in whole or in part, in Authorized
Denominations on any date on or after NovemberO262at a Redemption Price equal to the principal
amount thereof plus accrued interest, if any, threte the date of redemption.

Selection of 2017 Series B Bonds for Partial Redeamp In the event of a partial redemption of
2017 Series B Bonds, the Authority shall directb{sat to the 2017 Series A/B Indenture) the series,
maturity or maturities, and the amounts thereoftosbe redeemed. If less than all of the 2017 SdBie
Bonds of like series and maturity are to be redekameany one date, the particular 2017 Series BiBon
or the respective portions thereof to be redeemedoabe selected by lot by the Bond Registrachs
manner as the Bond Registrar in its discretion defin and appropriate (except that Bank Bondsl shal
be redeemed prior to any other 2017 Series B-1 8ond

Notice of Redemption. When any 2017 Series B-hd3oare to be redeemed, the Bond
Registrar is to cause notice of such redemptiobetanailed by first class mail, or transmitted irctsu
other manner (such as by Electronic Means) as magubtomary for the industry as directed in writing
by the Authority, not more than 60 days nor lesstB5 days prior to the redemption date, to the @wn
of each 2017 Series B Bond to be redeemed at swolers address as it appears in the registration
records of the Bond Registrar or at such other estdas is furnished in writing by such Owner to the
Bond Registrar. However, failure to give any suackice to any Owner, or any defect therein, shall n
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affect the validity of the redemption proceedings ény 2017 Series B Bond with respect to which no
such failure or defect has occurred.

If DTC or its nominee is the registered owner of ay 2017 Series B Bonds to be redeemed,
notice of redemption will only be given to DTC or s nominee as the registered owner of such 2017
Series B Bond. Any failure on the part of DTC or &ilure on the part of a nominee of a Beneficial
Owner (having received notice from a DTC Participah or otherwise) to notify the Beneficial
Owner of any 2017 Series B Bond to be redeemed shabt affect the validity of the redemption of
such 2017 Series B Bond. Redemption notices shiaé sent to DTC. If less than all of the 2017
Series B Bonds are being redeemed, DTC's practice o determine by lot the amount of interest of
each Direct Participant in such issue to be redeerde See Appendix H — "BOOK-ENTRY
SYSTEM."

Projected Weighted Average Life — PAC Bonds

The following information is provided to allow moitial investors to evaluate the PAC Bonds
which are the subject of special redemption deedrib "Prior Redemption — Special Redemption™ under
this caption. The weighted average life of a bogférs to the average length of time that will skp
from the date of issuance of such bond to the dath installment of principal is paid weighted hg t
principal amount of such installment. The weighaedrage life of the PAC Bonds will be influenced b
among other things, the rate at which principalrpegts (including scheduled payments and principal
prepayments) are made on the 2017B Mortgage Lo#@msinvestor owning less than all of the PAC
Bonds may experience redemption at a rate thagdsv&mom the average life of the PAC Bonds.

Levels of prepayment on mortgage loans are comnomdasured relative to a prepayment
standard or model. The standard used in this @ffi8tatement is The Standard Prepayment Model of
The Securities Industry and Financial Markets Asgam, formerly The Bond Market Association and
prior thereto the Public Securities Associatiore(tRSA Prepayment Model). The PSA Prepayment
Model represents an assumed monthly rate of prepatyof the then outstanding principal balance of a
pool of mortgage loans. The PSA Prepayment Modaesdnot purport to be either an historical
description of the prepayment experience of any pbmortgage loans or a prediction of the antitoia
rate of prepayment of any pool of mortgage loansluding 2017B Mortgage Loans. For information
about the historical prepayment experience of then3ferred 2017B Mortgage Loans, see "Part| —
CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS - Characteristics ofamsferred 2017B Mortgage Loans."
"100% PSA' assumes prepayment rates of 0.2 percent peroyéhe then-unpaid balance of the pool of
mortgage loans in the first month of the life oé ool of mortgage loans and an additional 0.2eygrc
per year in each month thereafter (for example, g&rtent per year in the second month) until the
thirtieth month. Beginning in the thirtieth monthdain each month thereafter during the life of plosl
of mortgage loans, 100% PSA assumes a constardg\ypremt rate of 6 percent per year. Multiples will
be calculated from this prepayment rate standagd,’200% PSA' assumes prepayment rates will be 0.4
percent per year in month one, 0.8 percent per iypearonth two, reaching 12 percent per year in imont
thirty and remaining constant at 12 percent per ylereafter. 0% PSA" assumes no prepayments of
principal of a pool of mortgage loans will occur fbe life of the pool of mortgage loans.

The following table entitled "Projected Weightedetage Life — PAC Bonds" assumes, among
other things, that (i) the 2017B Mortgage Loansppseat the indicated percentages of the PSA
Prepayment Model, (ii) all scheduled principal amerest payments or prepayments on 2017B Mortgage
Loans are received thirty days after the date oithwvbuch payments are due or assumed to be made,
(i) the PAC Bonds are not redeemed pursuant ttoopal redemption, and (iv) redemptions from
amounts on deposit in the 2017 Series B subacaguthie Class Il Special Redemption Account occur
semiannually on each May 1 and November 1. Baslkllyson such assumptions, some or all of which
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are unlikely to reflect actual experience, thedwaiing table provides projected weighted average lif
information for the PAC Bonds.

Projected Weighted Average Life- PAC Bonds

PSA PAC Bonds
Prepayment Weighted Average Life (years)

0% 12.¢
25 8.2
50 5.2
75 3.€
10C 3.C
15(C 3.C
20C 3.C
30C 3.C
40C 3.C
50(C 2.7

No assurance can be given that prepayments of pgipal of the 2017B Mortgage Loans will
conform to any level of a particular prepayment prgection, schedule or model or that prepayments
will be available to be applied to redemptions of @y of the 2017 Series B Bonds, including the PAC
Bonds. The rates of principal prepayments on Mortgge Loans are generally influenced by a
variety of economic, geographical, social and otheactors, including servicing decisions, changing
property values, prevailing interest rates and thé¢ime within which Mortgage Loans are originated.
In general, if prevailing interest rates fall signficantly below the interest rates on the 2017B
Mortgage Loans, such 2017B Mortgage Loans may bekély to prepay at higher rates than if
prevailing interest rates remain at or above the iterest rates on the 2017B Mortgage Loans.
Conversely, if prevailing interest rates rise abovehe interest rates on the 2017B Mortgage Loans,
the rate of prepayments might be expected to decrse. Foreclosures or repurchases of 2017B
Mortgage Loans will also affect the expected spec¢ieedemption schedules. The Authority cannot
predict the number of 2017B Mortgage Loans that maybecome delinquent, repurchased or
foreclosed. For these reasons, the Authority canh@ffer any assurances as to the overall rate at
which the 2017B Mortgage Loans will prepay and offes no assurance that the scheduled amounts
will, in fact, be available to effect any redemptios described herein.
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PLAN OF FINANCE

Sources and Uses of Funds

The following are the estimated sources and usaésnaf relating to the 2017 Series A/B Bonds.

Estimated
Amounts
SOURCES OF FUNDS:

Par amount of 2017 SerieS A BONAS .......uiieieeieiieiee e $ 620,000
Par amount of 2017 Series B-1 BONAS ... .o 10,0000
Par amount of 2017 Series B-2 BONAS ... 10,890
Investments and cash on deposit in 2007 Seried8csount

of Debt Service Reserve FUNd...........ouveeeeniiii e 5,9300
Other available FuNAS ...........cooieeeee e 29,685,000

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS ... ..ottt et $108,520,000
USES OF FUNDS:

For payment of Refunded BONGS ..., $ 49,610,000
For deposit to 2017 Series A subaccount of ActiaisFund®®............... 52,000,000
For deposit to 2017 Series B subaccount of AcaisFund®.................. 4,380,000
For deposit to 2017 Series B subaccount of Dehti@eReserve Fund... 1,560,000
For deposit to 2017 Series A subaccounts of Dehti& Fund

and ReVENUE FUMY ..o 150,000
For deposit to 2017 Series B subaccounts of Qld3sbt Service

Fund and Revenue FURY............oooooioe oo, 10,000
For costs of issuance and Underwriters' compems@i.................c...c...... 810,000

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS. ... oot $108,520,000

(@)

@
®

@

®)

(6)

Represents certain amounts on deposit in the 3@@iés B subaccount of the Revenue Fund and amoaordeposit in
the Surplus Fund under the Master Indenture.

See "The Refunding" under this caption.

Certain proceeds of the 2017 Series A Bonds araliate on deposit in the 2007 Series B subaccoutiedbebt Service
Reserve Fund will be transferred and depositede®017 Series A and/or 2017 Series B subaccofithe écquisition
Fund to acquire the 2017 GNMA MBS Portfolios andcannection with transfer of the Transferred 20M@&rtgage
Loans.

See "Part | — CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS — Del#nsce Reserve Fund Requirement" and "Part Il —
SECURITY FOR THE BONDS AND AUXILIARY OBLIGATIONS -Debt Service Reserve Fund." Certain Investment
Securities and cash held in the 2007 Series B sobat of the Debt Service Reserve Fund will be sfemed and
deposited to the 2017 Series B subaccount of the Bervice Reserve Fund at the time of the refundfrthe Refunded
Bonds to satisfy the Debt Service Reserve Fund iRagant for the 2017 Series B Bonds. Under thethare, the
Authority may at any time replace such deposit witQualified Surety Bond to satisfy the Debt ServReserve Fund
Requirement.

Certain cash on deposit in the 2007 Series B sobatof the Revenue Fund and the Surplus Fund uhdeMaster
Indenture will be transferred and deposited to28&7 Series A subaccount of the Revenue Fund, @h& Series B
subaccount of the Revenue Fund, the 2017 Seriedh&csount of the Class Il Debt Service Fund and2€1€/ Series A
subaccount of the Acquisition Fund to acquire td&7A GNMA MBS Portfolio.

Certain cash on deposit in the Surplus Fund utideindenture will be deposited to the 2017 Sekiesid/or 2017 Series
B subaccounts of the Revenue Fund as well as 281i@sSA/B subaccount of the Costs of Issuance Aucouthe
Program Fund and used to pay costs of issuanc&aderwriters' compensation relating to the 2014eSei/B Bonds.
See "Part | - UNDERWRITING."
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The Refunding

On the date of delivery of the 2017 Series A/B @rcertain proceeds of the 2017 Series A/B
Bonds and amounts in the 2007 Series B subaccduhe drevenue Fund will be deposited to the 2017
Series A Refunding Account and the 2017 Series BurRing Account in the Program Fund and
transferred to the 2007 Series B subaccounts ofthss | Special Redemption Account and of the<las
Il Special Redemption Account, respectively, toemth and pay the Authority's Taxable Single Family
Mortgage Class | Adjustable Rate Bonds, 2007 S&ig&soutstanding in the aggregate principal amount
of $24,610,000, and the Authority's Single Familgrigage Class Il Adjustable Rate Bonds, 2007 Series
B-3, outstanding in the aggregate principal amafii$25,000,000 (collectively, th&kéfunded Bonds).

Upon such redemption of the Refunded Bonds oncthsing date, the Transferred 2007B
Mortgage Loans will be transferred to the 2017 &e8 subaccount of the Acquisition Account as
described in "Partl — CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONSTransfer of Transferred 2017B
Mortgage Loans," and cash will be transferred fimartain funds held under the 2007B Indenture to the
2017 Series A subaccount and 2017 Series B subatcobthe Acquisition Account and used to acquire
the 2017 GNMA MBS Portfolios. See "Part | - CERNAPROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS — Acquisition
of 2017 GNMA MBS Portfolios." In addition, in coaation with the redemption and payment of the
Refunded Bonds, the Liquidity Facility and RemankgtAgreement relating thereto shall be terminated.
SeeAppendix B-1 — "THE OUTSTANDING BONDS AND AUXILIARY OBLIGATIONS — The
Outstanding Auxiliary Obligations — Outstanding widity Facilities."

CERTAIN PROGRAM ASSUMPTIONS

Generally

The Bonds (including the 2017 Series A/B Bonds) anxiliary Obligations outstanding under
the Master Indenture (other than Auxiliary Obligas which are General Obligations of the Authority)
will be secured by, among other moneys, rights iatetests, the Revenues derived from the Mortgage
Loans and MBS, including the 2017B Mortgage Loand the 2017A Mortgage Loans. Payments on
Mortgage Loans, whether from scheduled monthlyalisents or from Prepayments, together with
Revenues generated as investment income on the hgld under the Indenture, and invested under the
investment agreements, are assumed to be the grgoarce of Revenues. See "Transfer of Transferred
2017B Mortgage Loans" and "Acquisition of 2017 GNMMBS Portfolios” under this caption and
Appendix B-2 — "THE MORTGAGE LOAN PORTFOLIO AND FUND BALANCES."See "Part Il —
SECURITY FOR THE BONDS AND AUXILIARY OBLIGATIONS." Such Revenues are expected by
the Authority (based on certain assumptions somevtath are described under this caption) to be
sufficient to pay the debt service on the Bondsluiding the 2017 Series A/B Bonds.

As required by the Master Indenture and at theesgof the Authority, CSG Advisors Inc. has
prepared certain cash flow projections giving dffiecthe issuance of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds (the
"Cash Flow Statement) which indicates that, after such issuance, tnewnts expected to be available
in the Trust Estate will be sufficient to pay pipel of and interest on the Outstanding Bonds, wdhesn
The Cash Flow Statement uses numerous assumptiaigding assumptions discussed under this
caption, to illustrate the expected receipt of Renss in the Trust Estate and the expected expeeslita
be incurred in connection with the Outstanding Boadd the Mortgage Loans held under the Master
Indenture. There can be no assurance that anyarthe assumptions made will apply to the Mogga
Loans included in the Trust Estate, or that thetlyage Loans will perform as assumed in the CasW Flo
Statement. To the extent that these assumptiensatimet, for example, Mortgage Loans or GinnieeMa
Certificates in the 2017 GNMA MBS Portfolios aret paid on a timely basis in accordance with their

I-20



terms, the moneys available may be insufficienttierpayment of debt service on the OutstandingdBon
and operating expenses of the Program.

Acquisition of 2017 GNMA MBS Portfolios

Concurrently with issuance of the 2017 Series B@hds, proceeds of the 2017 Series A/B
Bonds, together with other available amounts, bgllused to finance the 2017A Mortgage Loans and the
2017B MBS Mortgage Loans indirectly through the gharse of the fully modified mortgaged-backed,
pass-through securities guaranteed as to timelynpay by the GNMA described in "Characteristics of
2017 GNMA MBS Portfolios" under this caption (defthas the 2017A GNMA MBS Portfolio” and
the '2017B GNMA MBS Portfolio," respectively). The payments on the 2017A Maygghoans will be
applied to redeem the 2017 Series A Bonds as thescim "Part | - TERMS OF THE 2017 SERIES A/B
BONDS — Terms of the 2017 Series A Bonds — PrictdleR®ption — Mandatory Special Redemption.”
The payments on the 2017B MBS Mortgage Loans wilapplied to redeem the 2017 Series B Bonds as
described in "Part| — TERMS OF THE 2017 SERIES MBNDS — Terms of the 2017 Series B-2
Bonds — Prior Redemption — Special Redemption &f72Beries B Bonds."

Characteristics of 2017 GNMA MBS Portfolios

The Authority has an existing pipeline of Mortgalgeans for which it expects to pool certain
Mortgage Loans into mortgage-backed securities ajuaed by the Government National Mortgage
Association. The 2017A GNMA MBS Portfolio is expetd to consist of an outstanding aggregate
balance of approximately $52,000,000 of 2017A Magkg Loans with a weighted average mortgage rate
of 4.50% pooled into one or more GNMAs with an MB&ss-through rate of 4.00% and a remaining
term of 359 months. The 2017B GNMA MBS Portfol® éxpected to consist of an outstanding
aggregate balance of approximately $4,380,000 &7BOMBS Mortgage Loans with a weighted average
mortgage rate of 4.48% pooled into one or more GNM#th an MBS pass-through rate of 4.00% and a
remaining term of 359 months.

Transfer of Transferred 2017B Mortgage Loans

Proceeds of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds, togethén wther available funds as described in
"Part]| — PLAN OF FINANCING — The Refunding," wilbe used to redeem the Refunded Bonds.
Following the redemption of the Refunded BondstaterMortgage Loans (referred to herein as the
"Transferred 2017B MortgageLoans") will be transferred from the 2007 Series B sudmamt of the
Acquisition Account to the 2017 Series B subaccoointhe Acquisition Account. Accordingly, all
payments, Mortgage Repayments, Prepayments andysiameany Fund or Account related to such
Transferred 2017B Mortgage Loans shall be applethé payment and prepayment of 2017 Series B
Bonds as provided in the Indenture and describetPart| — TERMS OF THE 2017 SERIES A/B
BONDS — Terms of the 2017 Series B-2 Bonds — RRenlemption — Special Redemption of 2017 Series
B Bonds." See also "Characteristics of Transfep@H7B Mortgage Loans" under this caption.

Characteristics of Transferred 2017B Mortgage Loans

The Transferred 2017B Mortgage Loans will consiStcertain (but not all) of the Mortgage
Loans from the 2007 Series B subaccount of the &@qn Account, which will be transferred to the
2017 Series B subaccount of the Acquisition Accoamitdescribed in "Transfer of Transferred 2017B
Mortgage Loans" under this caption. As of the expe date of delivery of the 2017 Series B Bonlas, t
Transferred 2017B Mortgage Loans are expected t@ l@an outstanding aggregate balance of First
Mortgage Loans of approximately $15,525,000 withiedghted average coupon of 5.28% and a weighted
average maturity of 20.8 years. For additionabrimfation regarding the Transferred 2017B Mortgage
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Loans, see the 2007 Series B summary in the tablesn inAppendix B-2. The payments on the
Transferred 2017B Mortgage Loans will be allocat®dhe 2017 Series B Bonds following redemption
and payment of the Refunded Bonds. As of May 1,72@he prepayment experience of the Transferred
2017B Mortgage Loans was as follows (in PSA Premarfos):

Historical Prepayment Experience — Transferred 2018 Mortgage Loans
(As of May 1, 2017)"

Since Issuanci 3-Month 6-Month 12-Month

303% 197% 233% 340%

@ No assurance can be given that the future prepagnoéprincipal of the Transferred 2017B Mortgagmhs will
be the same as or similar to this historical prepent experience. See "Part | — TERMS OF THE 2(HRIES
A/B BONDS - Terms of the 2017 Series B-2 Bondsejdeted Weighted Average Life — PAC Bonds."

Debt Service Reserve Fund Requirement

The Debt Service Reserve Fund Requirement foR@1& Series B Bonds will be, as of any date
of determination, an amount equal to 5% of the &ggte Principal Amount of all 2017 Series B Bonds
then Outstanding. Certain Investment Securitie$ eash currently on deposit in the 2007 Series B
subaccount of the Debt Service Reserve Fund wiltraesferred and deposited to the 2017 Series B
subaccount of the Debt Service Reserve Fund tothm@®ebt Service Reserve Fund Requirement for the
2017 Series B Bonds as described in "Part | — PIOYNFINANCE — Sources and Uses of Funds." See
also "Part Il - SECURITY FOR THE OBLIGATIONS — DeBervice Reserve Fund." There will be no
Debt Service Reserve Fund Requirement for the 3&tiés A Bonds.

Related Interest Rate Contracts and Liquidity Faciity

In connection with the refunding of the RefundezhBs, the 2007B-1 and 2007B-3 Interest Rate
Contracts outstanding related to such Refunded 8onlll be allocated to the surplus assets subad¢coun
of the Acquisition Account under the Indenture utiie optional termination date of such InteresteRa
Contracts on November 1, 2017. In addition, thguldity Facility relating to the Refunded Bonds Iwil
be terminated. For information concerning therkege Rate Contracts, the Liquidity Facilities arnlden
Auxiliary Obligations currently Outstanding undéret Master Indenture, se&ppendix B-1 — "THE
OUTSTANDING BONDS AND AUXILIARY OBLIGATIONS."

TAX MATTERS

IN THE OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL, THE INTEREST ON THEO17 SERIES A/B
BONDS IS INCLUDED IN GROSS INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOM TAX PURPOSES
PURSUANT TO THE TAX CODE. THE 2017 SERIES A/B BONDBND THE INCOME
THEREFROM ARE FREE FROM TAXATION BY THE STATE OF Q@RADO UNDER
COLORADO LAWS IN EFFECT AS OF THE DATE OF DELIVERWOF THE 2017 SERIES A/B
BONDS.

Bond Counsel will express no other opinion as tptar consequences regarding the 2017 Series
A/B Bonds. Owners of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds &haonsult with their own tax advisors as to the
tax consequences pertaining to the 2017 SeriesBal#ils, such as the consequences of a sale, transfer
redemption or other disposition of the 2017 SeA#43 Bonds prior to stated maturity, and as to other
applications of federal, state, local or foreigx leawvs.
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Any tax advice concerning the 2017 Series A/B Bomuterest on the 2017 Series A/B Bonds or
any other federal income tax issues associatedthal2017 Series A/B Bonds, express or implicithi@
provisions of this Official Statement, is not intie or written to be used, and cannot be usednpy a
taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties tnay be imposed on any taxpayer by the Internal
Revenue Service. This document supports the promair marketing of the transactions or matters
addressed herein. Each taxpayer should seek duvgesl on the taxpayer's particular circumstanoes fr
an independent tax advisor.

REMARKETING AGENTS

Remarketing Agreement for 2017 Series B-1 Bonds

RBC Capital Markets, LLC and the Authority have ezrtl into a Master Remarketing
Agreement dated November 1, 2009, as amendedhaninhendment to the Master Agreement relating
to the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds (collectively, tietarketing Agreement). If 2017 Series B-1 Bonds
are tendered or deemed tendered for purchase esbéesunder the caption "Part | - TERMS OF THE
2017 SERIES B-1 BONDS - Terms of the 2017 SeriésB®nds — Tender and Purchase of 2017 Series B-
1 Bonds," RBC Capital Markets, LLC is required &elits best efforts to remarket such 2017 Seriés B-
Bonds in accordance with the terms of the Indentune the Remarketing Agreement at a price equal to
the principal amount thereof plus accrued interiéstny, thereon to the applicable purchase d&®BC
Capital Markets, LLC is also responsible for det@ing the rate of interest for such 2017 Series B-1
Bonds in accordance with the 2017 Series A/B Inglent RBC Capital Markets, LLC is to transfer any
proceeds of remarketing of the 2017 Series B-1 Bahdeceives to the Paying Agent for deposit in
accordance with the 2017 Series A/B Indenture.

RBC Capital Markets, LLC may at any time resign aedlischarged of its duties and obligations
with respect to the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds und=Rimarketing Agreement by providing the Authority,
the Trustee, the Paying Agent and the 2017B-1 digpiFacility Provider with thirty (30) days' prior
written notice, except that such resignation shall take effect until the appointment of a successo
remarketing agent under the 2017 Series A/B Indenfrovided that, if a successor remarketing agent
has not been appointed by the end of such thi@y §ays' notice period, such resignation shalltake
effect until the earlier of (i) the appointmentabsuccessor remarketing agent or (ii) sixty (6@itkzhal
days have passed. RBC Capital Markets, LLC mayeb®oved with respect to the 2017 Series B-1
Bonds at any time, at the direction of the Autholily at least thirty (30) days' written notice twet
Remarketing Agent, except that the Authority shmadt remove RBC Capital Markets, LLC until the
appointment of a successor remarketing agent uhde2017 Series A/B Indenture. The appointment of
any successor remarketing agent shall be subjettet@rior written consent of the 2017B-1 Liquidity
Facility Provider. Upon the resignation or remoehlRBC Capital Markets, LLC, as Remarketing
Agent, the Authority is to promptly cause the PgyAgent to give notice thereof by mail to all Owser
and to any rating agency which has assigned agratinthe 2017 Series B-1 Bonds. RBC Capital
Markets, LLC shall pay over, deliver and assign amgnies and 2017 Series B-1 Bonds held by it imsuc
capacity to its successor.

Remarketing Agents for Adjustable Rate Bonds
In connection with the Adjustable Rate Bonds @utding under the Master Indenture, the
Authority has entered into remarketing agreemerits the respective remarketing agents (includirgy th

Remarketing Agreement with RBC Capital Markets, Liglating to the 2017 Series B-1 Bonds) set forth
in the following table (theRemarketing Agents)):
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Remarketing Agents under Master Indenture
as of May 1, 2017

Series of Bonds Remarketing Agent

2001 Series AA-2 Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Inc.

2001 Series AA-3 Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Inc.

2002 Series A-3 George K. Baum & Company

2002 Series B-3 Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & 8nincorporated
2002 Series C-3 Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & 8niincorporated
2006 Series A-2 D.A. Davidson & Co.

2006 Series A-3 George K. Baum & Company

2006 Series B-2 RBC Capital Markets, LLC

2006 Series B-3 RBC Capital Markets, LLC

2007 Series A-2 Loop Capital Markets, LLC

2007 Series B-2 RBC Capital Markets, LLC

2007 Series B3 RBC Capital Markets, LLC

2013 Series B RBC Capital Markets, LLC

" To be refunded.

The Remarketing Agents are Paid by the Authority

The Remarketing Agents' responsibilities includeedrining the interest rate from time to time
and remarketing the Bonds that are optionally testleéy the owners thereof, all as further described
the Official Statement. The Remarketing Agents appointed by the Authority and are paid by the
Authority for their services. As a result, theeirgsts of the Remarketing Agents may differ fronsthof
existing holders and potential purchasers of Bonds.

The Remarketing Agents May Purchase Bonds for thei©wn Account

The Remarketing Agents are permitted, but not albéid, to purchase the tendered Bonds for
their own account. The Remarketing Agents, inrtBele discretion, may acquire tendered Bonds for
their own inventory in order to achieve a succdssdémarketing of the Bonds (i.e., because there
otherwise are not enough buyers to purchase the$an for other reasons. However, the Remarketing
Agents are not obligated to purchase Bonds, and eeage doing so at any time without notice. The
Remarketing Agents may also make a market in thedBdy purchasing and selling such Bonds other
than in connection with an optional tender and meiang. Such purchases and sales may be at @vbel
par. However, the Remarketing Agents are not requio make a market in the Bonds. If the
Remarketing Agents purchase Bonds for their owrowaat; they may offer those Bonds at a discount to
par to some investors. The Remarketing Agents atsy sell any Bonds they have purchased to one or
more affiliated investment vehicles for collectiwenership or enter into derivative arrangements wit
affiliates or others in order to reduce its expestw the Bonds. The purchase of Bonds by the
Remarketing Agents may create the appearancehéa is greater third party demand for the Bonds in
the market than is actually the case. The practiescribed above also may reduce the supply ofi8on
that may be tendered in a remarketing.

Bonds may be Offered at Different Prices on any Dat

The Remarketing Agents are required to determingherrate determination date the applicable
rate of interest that, in their judgment, is thevdst rate that would permit the sale of the respe®&onds
at par plus accrued interest, if any, on the dagerate becomes effective (thEffective Daté'). The
interest rate will reflect, among other factorse tbvel of market demand for such Bonds (including
whether the Remarketing Agents are willing to passh such Bonds for their own account). The
Remarketing Agreements require that the Remarketigents use their best efforts to sell respective
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tendered Bonds at par, plus accrued interest. €linay or may not be Bonds tendered and remarketed o
a rate determination date or an Effective Dategm&keting Agent may or may not be able to remarket
any Bonds tendered for purchase on such date aartha Remarketing Agent may sell such Bond at
varying prices to different investors on such dateany other date. The Remarketing Agents are not
obligated to advise purchasers in a remarketitigey do not have third party buyers for all of Bands

at the remarketing price.

The Ability to Sell Bonds other than through TenderProcess may be Limited

While the Remarketing Agents may buy and sell tbed3, they are not obligated to do so and
may cease doing so at any time without notice. sThwestors who purchase the Bonds, whether in a
remarketing or otherwise, should not assume they thill be able to sell their Bonds other than by
tendering the Bonds in accordance with the tendmgss.

UNDERWRITING

The 2017 Series A/B Bonds are to be purchased fhemuthority by the underwriters listed on
the front cover page of this Official Statemente(tiUnderwriters™). The Underwriters have agreed,
subject to certain conditions, to purchase allrmitless than all of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds ptice
equal to $72,895,000 (representing 100% of the exgge principal amount of the 2017 Series A/B
Bonds). The Underwriters will be paid a fee of $£¥1.39 (including reimbursement of certain
expenses) in connection with the underwriting & 2017 Series A/B Bonds. The initial public offeyi
prices of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds may be chafrged time to time by the Underwriters.

The Underwriters and their respective affiliates tull service financial institutions engaged in
various activities, which may include sales andlitrg, commercial and investment banking, advisory,
investment management, investment research, pahgipestment, hedging, market making, brokerage
and other financial and non-financial activitiesdaservices. Under certain circumstances, the
underwriters and their affiliates may have certagditor and/or other rights against the Authoaity its
affiliates in connection with such activities. Imetvarious course of their various business asyithe
underwriters and their respective affiliates, @fi& directors and employees may purchase, sktldra
broad array of investments and actively trade s$iesir derivatives, loans, commodities, currencies,
credit default swaps and other financial instruredot their own account and for the accounts oirthe
customers, and such investment and trading aesvithay involve or relate to assets, securitiesoand/
instruments of the Authority (directly, as collatkrsecuring other obligations or otherwise) and/or
persons and entities with relationships with thehduaty. The underwriters and their respectiveliafies
may also communicate independent investment recomatiens, market color or trading ideas and/or
publish or express independent research viewsspet of such assets, securities or instrumentsraryd
at any time hold, or recommend to the clients thay should acquire, long and/or short positionsuch
assets, securities and instruments.

George K. Baum & Company, also one of the Undeensibf the 2017 Series A/B Bonds, and
Pershing LLC (Pershing’) a subsidiary of The Bank of New York Mellon Corption, have a
distribution agreement enabling Pershing to obtammd distribute certain municipal securities
underwritten by or allocated to George K. Baum &nfpany. Under the distribution agreement,
George K. Baum & Company will allocate a portionreteived takedowns, fees or commissions to
Pershing for 2017 Series A/B Bonds sold under greement.
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Wells Fargo Securities is the trade name for aertscurities-related capital markets and
investment banking services of Wells Fargo & Conypand its subsidiaries, including Wells Fargo
Bank, National Association, which conducts its neipal securities sales, trading and underwriting
operations through the Wells Fargo Bank, NA MuratiProducts Group, a separately identifiable
department of Wells Fargo Bank, National Associgticegistered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission as a municipal securities dealer putdoasection 15B(a) of the Securities Exchangedict
1934.

Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, acting thgb its Municipal Products Group
("WFBNA"), one of the underwriters of the Bonds, has eutemto an agreement (theNVFA
Distribution Agreement”) with its affiliate, Wells Fargo Clearing Serv&gel LC (which uses the trade
name Wells Fargo Advisors) ("WFA™"), for the distribution of certain municipal settigs offerings,
including the Bonds. Pursuant to the WFA DistribntiAgreement, WFBNA will share a portion of its
underwriting or remarketing agent compensationagicable, with respect to the Bonds with WFA.
WFBNA has also entered into an agreement (WESLLC Distribution Agreement ™) with its affiliate
Wells Fargo Securities, LLC \WFSLLC"), for the distribution of municipal securities fefings,
including the Bonds. Pursuant to the WFSLLC Disttion Agreement, WFBNA pays a portion of
WEFSLLC'’s expenses based on its municipal securiteassactions. WFBNA, WFSLLC, and WFA are
each wholly-owned subsidiaries of Wells Fargo & (@amy.

LITIGATION

At the time of the delivery of and payment for @@17 Series A/B Bonds, the Authority will
deliver an opinion of its General Counsel, ChaKexXnight, Esq., to the effect that no litigatioefbre
any court is pending or, to his knowledge, threatieagainst the Authority in any way affecting the
existence of the Authority or the titles of itsioéfrs to their respective offices, or seeking &ingn or to
enjoin the issuance, sale or delivery of the 20&i7eS A/B Bonds, or which would materially adveysel
affect the financial condition of the Authority, an any way contesting or affecting the validity or
enforceability of the 2017 Series A/B Bonds or litngenture.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Official Statement contains statements relatig to future results that are "forward-
looking statements" as defined in the Private Secitres Litigation Reform Act of 1995. When used
in this Official Statement, the words "estimate,” "forecast,” "intend," "expect," "project,"
"budget,"” "plan” and similar expressions identify f orward-looking statements.

THE ACHIEVEMENT OF CERTAIN RESULTS OR OTHER EXPECTAONS CONTAINED
IN SUCH FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS INVOLVE KNOWN AN UNKNOWN RISKS,
UNCERTAINTIES AND OTHER FACTORS WHICH MAY CAUSE ACUAL RESULTS,
PERFORMANCE OR ACHIEVEMENTS DESCRIBED TO BE MATERIAY DIFFERENT FROM
ANY FUTURE RESULTS, PERFORMANCE OR ACHIEVEMENTS ERESSED OR IMPLIED BY
SUCH FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. THE AUTHORITY DO&E NOT PLAN TO ISSUE
ANY UPDATES OR REVISIONS TO THOSE FORWARD-LOOKINGIBTEMENTS IF OR WHEN
ITS EXPECTATIONS, OR EVENTS, CONDITIONS OR CIRCUMBNCES ON WHICH SUCH
STATEMENTS ARE BASED OCCUR.
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RATINGS

Moody's Investors ServiceNloody's") and S&P Global Ratings, a division of Standaré&or's
Financial Services LLC 8&P"), have assigned the 2017 Series A Bonds ratifigéar" and "AAA,"
respectively. Moody's and S&P have assigned tHg Zeries B-1 Bonds ratings of "Aa2/VMIG1" and
"AA/A-1+," respectively, based (in the case of #tert-term ratings for the 2017 Series B-1 Bonas) o
the delivery of the 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility bhe¢ 2017B-1 Liquidity Facility Provider. Moody's &n
S&P have assigned the 2017 Series B-2 Bonds rathg8a2" and "AA," respectively. Such ratings
reflect only the views of Moody's and S&P, respeddii, at the time such ratings are given, and atean
recommendation to buy, sell or hold the 2017 Seki@&Bonds. The Authority makes no representation
as to the appropriateness of such ratings. Anaegpion of the significance of the ratings given by
Moody's and S&P, respectively, may be obtained fidoody's and S&P, respectively. Generally, a
rating agency bases its rating on the informatiod anaterials furnished to it and on investigations,
studies and assumptions of its own. There is sorasce that any such rating will continue for giwen
period of time or that any such rating will not te¥ised downward, suspended or withdrawn entirgly b
Moody's or S&P, respectively, if, in the judgmeftlre issuing rating agency, circumstances so wéarra
Any such downward revision, suspension or withdlaa#any such rating may have an adverse effect on
the marketability or market price of the 2017 Ser/B Bonds. The Authority has no obligation to
oppose any such revision, suspension or withdrafhalrating.

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS OF PARTIES

RBC Capital Markets, LLC, a subsidiary of Royal Baof Canada, is acting as one of the Co-
Senior Managers for the 2017 Series A/B Bonds &edRemarketing Agent for the 2017 Series B-1
Bonds. RBC Capital Markets, LLC also acts as #marketing agent for other Bonds under the Master
Indenture, as described in "Part | — REMARKETING BSTS." Royal Bank of Canada, the parent
company of RBC Capital Markets, LLC, is acting asaanterparty to the Authority under a certain
Interest Rate Contract as describedppendix B-1 hereto and under agreements described in footnote
(8) of the audited 2016 financial statements ofAbhority attached a8ppendix G hereto. Royal Bank
of Canada has also entered into an investment mgregewith the Trustee in connection with the 2006
Series B subaccount of the Debt Service Reservd,Fand is the provider of several Liquidity Faci
in connection with the Bonds as describedppendix B-1 hereto.

Barclays Capital Inc., one of the Underwriters floe 2017 Series A/B Bonds, also acts as the
remarketing agent for other Bonds under the Mdsi#enture, as described "Part | — REMARKETING
AGENTS." Barclays Bank PLC (an affiliate of BarggaCapital Inc.) is acting as a counterparty to the
Authority under certain Interest Rate Contractdescribed irAppendix B-1 hereto.

Bank of America, N.A., an affiliate of Merrill Lyah, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated which
is an Underwriter for the 2017 Series A/B Bondghes provider of Liquidity Facilities and is actiag a
counterparty for certain Interest Rate Contractslescribed inAppendix B-1 hereto. Merrill Lynch,
Pierce Fenner & Smith Incorporated also acts asdimarketing agent for other Bonds under the Master
Indenture, as described in "Part | - REMARKETINGRAGTS."

George K. Baum & Company, also an Underwritertfex 2017 Series A/B Bonds, acts as the

remarketing agent for other Bonds under the Mdatignture, as described in "Part | - REMARKETING
AGENTS."
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Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Inc., is acting asldmderwriter for the 2017 Series A/B Bonds and
also acts as a remarketing agent for other Bonderutne Master Indenture, as described in "Part | —
REMARKETING AGENTS."

Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, which &irgg as an Underwriter for the 2017 Series
A/B Bonds, also acts as a counterparty to the Aitthtor certain Interest Rate Contracts as degctilm
Appendix B-1 hereto.

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR

The Authority has retained CSG Advisors Incorpatads its municipal advisor (thélunicipal
Advisor") in connection with the offering of the 2017 $=riA/B Bonds. The Municipal Advisor is not
obligated to undertake, and has not undertaken akeman independent verification or to assume
responsibility for the accuracy, completeness,aiméss of the information contained in this O#ici
Statement. The Municipal Advisor will act as adependent advisory firm and will not be engaged in
the business of underwriting, trading or distribgtthe 2017 Series A/B Bonds.

LEGAL MATTERS

In connection with the issuance and sale of the72Béries A/B Bonds, Sherman & Howard
L.L.C., as Bond Counsel to the Authority, will dedr the opinion included a&ppendix E hereto.
Hogan Lovells US LLP will pass upon certain legadttars relating to the 2017 Series A/B Bonds as
Disclosure Counsel to the Authority. Certain legatters will be passed upon for the Authority by
Charles K. Knight, Esq., its General Counsel. Bpr& Whitney LLP will pass upon certain matters for
the Underwriters. The 2017B-1 Liquidity Facilitydvider is being represented by Kutak Rock LLP.

Neither Sherman & Howard L.L.C., Hogan Lovells USFLnor Dorsey & Whitney LLP have
participated in any independent verification of tinéormation concerning the financial condition or
capabilities of the Authority contained in this ©Of&l Statement.

AVAILABILITY OF CONTINUING INFORMATION

In connection with the issuance of the 2017 SeAd3 Bonds, the Authority will deliver a
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking, in the form akted asAppendix J hereto, by which the Authority
will agree to make available by filing with the Maipal Securities Rulemaking Board's Electronic
Municipal Market Access SystemEMMA "), in compliance with Rule 15¢2-12, certain anniigdncial
information and audited financial statements, comgiteg with the fiscal year ending December 31,
2017, and notice of certain events.

The Authority discovered in 2013 that certain flsgaar 2012 annual financial information
filings to be made by the Authority on behalf ofi@n-housing conduit borrower for bonds issued ley th
Authority were not made on a timely basis. Sutihgs have been made with EMMA and subsequent
filings have been made by the Authority on a time&sis. Such filings for future years are expetbed
be timely filed with EMMA as required by the reldteontinuing disclosure agreement.
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The Authority also discovered that a filing to bade for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2011 under its NIBP Master Indenture had not bémely made, although filings for the fiscal years
ended following such fiscal year had been madeegsimed by the related continuing disclosure
agreements. The fiscal year 2011 filing and sub=etgfilings have been made with EMMA and for
future years the Authority expects to make timealings with EMMA as required by the related
continuing disclosure agreements.

(End of Part 1)
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PART II

COLORADO HOUSING AND FINANCE AUTHORITY

Background

In 1973, upon a finding that there existed in 8tate a shortage of decent, safe and sanitary
housing available within the financial capabilitieslow and moderate income families, the Colorado
General Assembly established the Colorado Housingrigée Authority, since renamed the Colorado
Housing and Finance Authority, as a body corpoeatd a political subdivision of the State for the
purpose of increasing the supply of decent, saf® samitary housing for such families. The Act
authorizes the Authority, among other things, tkendans to individuals and sponsors to finance the
construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation or ghase of housing facilities for low and moderatsme
families and to purchase mortgage loans from, and Imoneys to, qualified Mortgage Lenders under
terms and conditions which provide for loans tafioe housing facilities for low and moderate income
families. The Act was amended in 1982 to authaiizeAuthority to finance project and working capit
loans to commercial and industrial enterprisesw@dilsand moderate size. The Act was amended again
1987 to create an economic development fund tolerthle Authority to finance projects or provide
capital for business purposes.

In order to achieve its authorized purposes, ththérity currently operates both Qualified (tax-
exempt) and Non-Qualified (taxable) Single Familprigage Programs and various rental and business
finance programs. The Act authorizes the Authotifyissue its bonds, notes and other obligations in
order to provide sufficient funds to achieve itsgmses as set forth in the Act.

Board of Directors and Management

The Board of Directors of the Authority consisfdfte Colorado State Auditor, a member of the
Colorado General Assembly appointed jointly by 8peaker of the House and the Majority Leader in the
Senate, an executive director of a principal depant of State government appointed by the Goveshor
Colorado and eight public members appointed byGbeernor with the consent of the Senate. Members
of the Board of Directors continue to serve aftex eénd of their respective terms until a succebkaer
been duly appointed and confirmed. The presentlmesiof the Board of Directors of the Authority are
as follows:
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Name

Present Board of Directors of the Authority

Affiliation

End of Current Ter!

Paul Washingtor
Chairt"

Steven Hutt
Chair,_pro terf?

Max Tyler,
Secretary/Treasurgt

Julie Brewel

James M. Hat

Irving Haltel

Chris Holber
Jody Kole

David J. Myler, Est
Dianne Ra
Cecilia Sanchez de Ort

Market Director, Rocky Mountain Region,nes Lang
LaSalle, Inc.; Denver, Colorado

Executive Director, Denver Employees Retiren
Plan; Denver, Colorado

Retired; Lakewood, Colora

Executive Director; Fort Collins Housing Authol
dba Housing Catalyst; Fort Collins, Colorado

Principal, JMH Consulting, LLC; Denver, Colore
Executive Director, Colorado Depatent of Local
Affairs; Denver, Colorado

State Senate Majority Leader; Parker, Colo

Executive Director, Grand Junction HagsAuthority;
Grand Junction, Colorado

Partner, The Myler Law Firm, P.C.; Basalt, Color
Colorado State Auditor; Denver, Color:
Retired; Denver, Colora

D This Board member was elected as Chair of the Beiedtive March 23, 2017.
@ This Board member was elected as Chair, pro teteoBoard effective March 23, 2017.

® This Board member was appointed as Secretary/Therasiithe Board effective March 23, 2017.

’ Eligible for reappointment by the Governor to seav&@cond consecutive four-year term.

July 1, 201"
July 1, 201"
July 1,201¢
July 1, 201

July 1, 201

At the pleasure of th
Governor

December 31, 20:
July 1, 2017

July 1, 201
Standing
July 1, 201

The Authority employs a staff of approximately 168rsons, including persons who have
experience and responsibilities in the areas @inice, accounting, law, mortgage loan underwritiogn
servicing, housing development, market analysigstaction, marketing, government relations anétass
management. The executive officers and selecosstaff of the Authority are as follows:

Cris A. White Executive Director, was appointed as Executive Director in March 2CHf@er
serving as Chief Operating Officer since Februd@®2 Mr. White joined the staff in 1988 and serired
various capacities until January 1996. He rejoithedstaff in September of 1996 as the Directohsdet

Management, after serving in the interim as a lmssindevelopment executive with an international
equipment and real estate mortgage lender. OnuBgpfi, 2001, Mr. White was appointed Deputy

Executive Director for Asset Management and Busir@gpport Services and served until his present
appointment. He also continued to serve as DiraftAsset Management until December 10, 2001. Mr.
White has a Bachelor's Degree in Business Admatisin from Regis College.

Jaime G. GomeDeputy Executive Director and Chief Operating Offieer, joined the staff in
August 1999. Prior to his appointment as Chief@peg Officer in March 2010, Mr. Gomez served as
the Director of Commercial Lending following a corpte reorganization in July 2003 which merged the
Authority's Business Finance and Rental Financeasidins, forming the Commercial Lending Division
(now referred to as the Community Development Dovis Prior to that position, Mr. Gomez served as
the Director of Business Finance. Mr. Gomez isaalgate of the University of Colorado with a degree
Finance. Mr. Gomez has prior experience workingoth the public and private sector, including five
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and-a-half years as director of finance and businkeelopment for the Colorado Office of Economic
Development. Mr. Gomez was also designated astdiexk bank examiner by the Federal Reserve
Board of Governors in February of 1991. Mr. Gomaes appointed as Deputy Executive Director on
January 31, 2017.

Charles K. Knight General Counseland Assistant Secretary joined the staff in April 2016,
following a nationwide search. Prior to joiningetiuthority, Mr. Knight served as the founder of
Venture Law Advisors, LLC {enture”) a law firm representing emerging growth compani®rior to
forming Venture, Mr. Knight served as President &tdef Executive Officer of AmeriVest Properties
Inc., a publicly held real estate investment triogsed in Denver, and held senior executive and lega
positions with other public and private companidér. Knight also served on the Board of Directofs o
the Authority from July 2011 through March 2016. r.MKnight received a Bachelor's Degree in
experimental psychology from the University of @arhia at Santa Barbara and Master of Business
Administration and JD Degrees from the University Qalifornia at Los Angeles. The Authority
maintains risk management, internal audit and c@npé functions under the Director of EnterprisskRi
who reports to the General Counsel.

Patricia Hippe Chief Financial Officer, joined the staff in October 2011. Prior to joigithe
Authority, Ms. Hippe spent 16 years at the Minnaddbusing Finance Agency, the first five yearshes t
Finance Director and later as the Deputy Commissiamd Chief Financial Officer. Prior to her work
with the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, Ms. lgippas the assistant vice president and corporate
trust officer for Wells Fargo Bank, formerly knowas Norwest Bank, from 1994 to 1995. From 1984 to
1994, Ms. Hippe was the manager of secondary markgrams for Higher Education Management and
Resources (HEMAR) Management Corporation. In thepacity, she oversaw the daily finance,
accounting and secondary market operations of HEMARven affiliate companies which specialized in
providing student loan secondary market programds. Hippe received her Bachelor's Degree in
Business Administration from the University of Mesota, and earned her Master of Business
Administration Degree from the University of St.drhas in St. Paul, Minnesota and has successfully
completed exams for Certified Public Accountantsa¢tive status) and Certified Management
Accountants.

Dan McMahonwas namedirector of Home Financeon February 5, 2013 after serving as
Interim Director of Home Finance since November 2012. Mr. McMahon joined the Authority in
March 2000 and most recently served as ManageromheHFinance Loan Production. Mr. McMahon
received a Bachelor of Arts Degree and a Masteggr& in Non-Profit Management from Regis
University in Denver, Colorado.

Thomas BryanDirector of Accounting/Controller, joined the staff as Controller in February
2014. Mr. Bryan brought experience in governmeatad not-for-profit accounting, having served for
four years as Controller for the City of Centenaiatl for five years as Accounting Manager for tloavi
of Parker, Colorado. He graduated with a BacheldBcience degree in Business and Accounting from
the University of Phoenix and earned his MasterBakiness Administration degree from DeVry
University's Keller Graduate School of Managemevt. Bryan is a Certified Public Accountant with an
active license in the State of Colorado and hasiobtl the designation of Certified Public Funds
Investment Manager through the Association of Rubieasurers of the United States and Canada.

Employees and Pension Information
As of December 31, 2016, the Authority had appratety 162 full-time and 3 part-time
employees, all of whom were members of the Pubtigpleyees' Retirement Association of Colorado

("PERA"). State statutes required the Authority to cibotte 12.68% of each participating employee's
gross salary to PERA in 2016. In 2016, the AuthtsiPERA contribution totaled approximately
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$1.6 million. See footnote (12) of the audited @dhancial statements of the Authority attached as
Appendix G for further information.

As of December 31, 2015, the Authority implemen@8SB Statement No. 68ccounting and
Financial Reporting for Pension8Statement No. 68), which addresses the accounting and financial
reporting for employer pension plans provided t@kyees by pension plans administered throughgrust
that have certain characteristics. The Authoritgvpmles its employees with pension benefits through
both a defined benefit and defined contributionsp@m plan as administered by PERA. Statement Bo. 6
details how cost-sharing multiple-employer defingehefit plans, such as the plans administered by
PERA on behalf of the Authority, will recognize g#n liabilities based upon the employer's
proportionate share of the collective net pensiapillty of the trust. Statement No. 68 also addes the
note disclosure and required supplementary infaonatequirements for reporting the pension liailit
The Authority has no legal obligation to fund arfyP&eRA's unfunded pension liability nor does it @av
any ability to affect funding, benefit, or annualuired contribution decisions made by PERA or the
General Assembly. However, as described in foetridj(c) of the audited 2016 financial statements,
accounting changes adopted to conform to the ponssof Statement No. 68 were applied retroactively
by restating the basic financial statements fopetr periods presented. Sappendix G hereto for a
discussion of Statement No. 68 and other new ad¢cwmuprinciples that will be applicable to the
Authority in future fiscal years.

Insurance Coverage

The Authority has general liability, errors and ission, cyber, mortgage protection and
employee dishonesty insurance coverage.

Selected Financial Information

The following is a brief summary of historical sgled financial information for the Authority.
The audited financial statements of the Authorilgoagprovide certain financial information about the
Authority on a fund accounting basis, includingescription of its General Fund. This informaticash
been included solely for purposes of providing aegal overview for potential purchasers of theriicial
status of the Authority given that the Authorityeoptes the programs which result in the Mortgagenso
securing Bonds and Auxiliary Obligations under Master Indenture and also services such Mortgage
Loans. See "Part Il - THE SINGLE FAMILY MORTGAGER®GRAM." The Bonds and Auxiliary
Obligations are limited obligations of the Authgrgecured by and payable from the Trust Estatespxc
in the limited case of those Bonds and Auxiliaryli@dtions designated as general obligations of the
Authority. The 2017 Series A/B Bonds are not balegignated as general obligations of the Authority
See "Obligations of the Authority” and "The Gendfahd" under this caption. For specific informatio
about the Trust Estate, see "Part Il — SECURITY FORE BONDS AND AUXILIARY
OBLIGATIONS," and "Part Il — CERTAIN BONDOWNERS' BKS" andAppendices B-landB-2
hereto. The overall financial status of the Authority doest indicate and will not necessarily affect
whether amounts will be available in the Trust Est® pay principal and interest on Bonds (inclgdin
the 2017 Series A/B Bonds) when due.
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Colorado Housing and Finance Authority
Combining Schedule — Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2016
(in thousands of dollars)

Colorado Housing and Finance Authority

Statement of Net Position
As of December 2016 and 2015
(in thousands of dollars)

2016 2015
Assets
Current assets:
Cash
Restricted $ 117,993 $ 97,753
Unrestricted 43,088 46,735
Investments {partially restricted, see note 2) 291,336 317,090
Loans receivable (partially resticted, see note 3) 34,644 87,617
Loans receivable held for sale 128,425 48,762
Other current assets 25,782 15,325
Total cument assets 641,273 613,282
Noncurrent assets:
Inve stments (partially restricted, see note 2) 246,338 285,312
Loans receivable, net(partially restricted, see note 3) 1,004,680 1,078,058
Capital assets, net 4441 3,544
Other assets 32,525 27,130
Total noncument assets 1,287,984 1,396,044
Total assets 1,929,262 2,009,326
Deferred outflows of resources
Accumulated increase in fair value of hedging derivatives 95,952 120,171
Pension contributions and inve stment eamings 6,507 2,558
Refundings of debt 5,741 7,584
Total deferred outflows of resources 108,200 130,313
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Shortterm debt 61,005 77,505
Bonds payable 46,947 84,192
Notes payable 103 102
Other current liabilitie s 172,899 95,498
Total cumrent liabilities 280,954 257,287
Noncurrent liabilitie s:
Bonds and notes payable 1,232,092 1,352,902
Derivative instuments 91,385 121,187
Hybrid instrument bomrowing 26,687 37,599
Net pension liability - proportionate share 25,185 19,395
Other liabilities 11,563 7,189
Total noncument liabilities 1,386,812 1,538,272
Total liabilities 1,667,866 1,795,569
Deferred inflows of resources
Accumulated decrease in fair value of hedging derivatives 4,830 3,843
Pension investment differences 296 193
Total deferred inflows of resources 5,126 4,036
Net position
Inve stment in capital assets 4441 5,543
Restricted primarily by bond indentures 155,022 142,115
Unrestricted 205,007 192,376
Total het position $ 364,470 $ 340,034

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Colorado Housing and Finance Authority
Combining Schedule - Statement of Revenues, Expessand Changes in Net Position
For the year ended December 31, 2016
(in thousands of dollars)

Colorado Housing and Finance Authority

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the years ended December 2016 and 2015

{in thousands of dollars)

2016 2015
Interest income and expense:
Interest on loans receivable $ 63648 $ 72,283
Interest on investments 14,472 23,667
Interest on debt (53,367) (72,616)
Net interestincome 24,753 23,334
Other operating income (loss):
Rental income 17 17
Gain on sale ofloans 86,527 50,065
Investment derivative activity gain 2,651 1,569
Net decrease in the fair value of investments (5,032) (13,123)
Other revenues 29,487 26,749
Total other operating income 113,650 65,277
Total operating income 138,403 88,611
Operating expenses:
Salaries and related benefits 22,207 18,647
General operating 90,306 51,872
Depreciation 932 1,109
Provision for loan losses (180) 525
Total operating expenses 113,265 72,153
Net operating income 25,138 16,458
Nenoperating income and expenses:
Federal grantreceipts 129,405 120,224
Federal grant payments (129,405) (120,224)
Loss on sale of capital assets (702) -
Total nonoperating income and expenses 702 -
Change in net position 24,436 16,458
Net position:
Beginning of year 340,034 340,229
Restatement due to GASB 68 - (16,653)
End of year $ 364,470 $ 340,034

See accompanying netes to basic financial statements.

-6



The General Fund
Generally

CERTAIN OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE MASTER INDENTURE HAVEBBEEN OR MAY IN
THE FUTURE BE DESIGNATED AS GENERAL OBLIGATIONS OFHE AUTHORITY. SEE
"Partll — SECURITY FOR THE BONDS AND AUXILIARY OBIGATIONS" AND
APPENDIX B-1 — "THE OUTSTANDING BONDS AND AUXILIARY OBLIGATIONS:" THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION REGARDING THE AUTHORITY'S GEKRRAL FUND IS
PROVIDED ONLY IN CONNECTION WITH OBLIGATIONS WHICHHAVE BEEN OR ARE IN
THE FUTURE SO DESIGNATED. THE GENERAL CREDIT OF HHAUTHORITY IS NOT BEING
PLEDGED FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE 2017 SERIES A/B BORD

The General Fund is funded principally from gairchiaved by selling Mortgage-Backed
Securities; servicing fees payable to the Authonityconnection with outstanding loans; fee income
including administrative fees payable by the fedgowernment in connection with the Section 8 (dedi
below) housing assistance payments program, loas payable to the Authority by borrowers and
contract management administrative fees; incoménoeestments and mortgage loans held temporarily
(for warehousing purposes) and permanently in thee@l Fund; and reimbursement of administrative
expenses and other allowable transfers from otinedd (including the transfer of assets in excess of
specified parity levels from other bond issueskesJof amounts in the General Fund include payuafent
general and other administrative expenses and payofecosts relating to those activities deemed
necessary to fulfill the Authority's corporate posps and not payable from other funds of the Aitghor
The General Fund itself is not subject to any péeclggated under the Master Indenture.

The Authority Board, in its discretion, has histadly from time to time designated portions of
the General Fund unrestricted net position to paletr purposes, and may do so in the future, wimaly
affect the availability of the General Fund for pants in connection with any Bonds or Auxiliary
Obligations which have been designated as genbt@ations. The designations have been or may be
for particular uses by means of annual appropnatto certain programs, the establishment of resarv
limited situations and the imposition of restricisoon the fund balance. Designations by the Aitther
Board using each of these means may also be redésthat any time in the Board's discretion. The
Authority Board also annually designates certairamts of the unrestricted net position of the Gaher
Fund (net of amounts previously appropriated otricted for various funds, debt service reserves, o
operating reserves) for the benefit of the holddrsertain bonds of the Authority in the event that
other moneys are legally available for debt serpagments. As long as the Authority is not in déifa
under the related indenture or resolution for sohds, the Board may withdraw such designations at
any time.

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally]
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Financial Information for the General Fund

The following table sets forth historical selectedhncial information for the General Fund for
the five years ended December 31, 2016 as prowgede Authority.

Colorado Housing and Finance Authority

Interest and investment revenue:
Loans receivable
Investments

Net increase (decrease) fair v a
of long-term investments

Total interest an
investment revenue

Interest expens- bonds and note
payable
Net interest and investment revenue

Other revenue (expense):
Rental operations
Fees and miscellaneous income
Hedging activity loss
Gain on sales of capital assets
Total other revenue
Net revenue

Other expenses:

Salaries and related benefits

General operating

Provision for losses

Other interest expense - RAP

Transfers

Depreciation

Total other expense

Change in net assets
Restatement due to GASB 68
Net Assets, end of year
Bonds and Notes Payable
Total Assets

General Fund

Selected Financial Information

Years Ended December 31

(in thousands of dollars)

FY FY FY FY FY
2016 2015 2014 2013" 20129
$8,145 $7,191 $ 6,461 $ 6,835 7,180
570 724 184 153 149
(106) (210) _ (46) 157 _(13)
8,609 7,705 6,599 6,831 7,256
1,395 1,307 1,485 2,985 4,266
7,214 6,398 145,1 3,846 2,990
17 17 32 358 2,675
115956 76,79% 46,000 46,228 45,795
2,572 250 (1,154) 992 445
(702) -- (20) 5 39,154
117,843 77,059 44,858 47,583 88,069
125,057 83,457 49,972 51,429 91,059
22,207 18,647 16,977 16,505 17,836
87,085 49,640 23,060 15,714 18,077
662 429 (1,180) 1,078 1,407
- - - - 173
2,414 605 (1,851) 12,333 (4,073)
932 1,109 1,197 1,655 2,634
113,310 70,430 38,203 47,285 36,054
11,747 13,027 $11,769 $_ 4,144 $55,005
-~ (16,653) -- -- --
$215,477 $203,730  $207,356  $195,58" $191,443
$ 90,286 $100,079 $ 87,105 $ 784 $141,973
$442,361 $410,178  $349,560  $319,057  $379,295

@) Restated as described in footnote (1)(c) in thétaddinancial statements of the Authority for thear ended December 31, 2013 to reflect
accounting adjustments based on GASB StatemendHo.

@ The substantial increase in fee income in fisealrg 2015 and 2016 was the result of increasedpmatuction and mortgage-backed securities
sales during those fiscal years. See "Part || EBINGLE FAMILY MORTGAGE PROGRAM - Background."

©®  The increase in general operating expenses faalfigears 2015 and 2016 resulted from the Autharilgtinch of a grant program to fund
expenses, including downpayment assistance, asileddn "Part || — THE SINGLE FAMILY MORTGAGE PRORAM — Reservation,

Delivery and Acquisition of Mortgage Loans."

Sources: Derived based on the audited financiggrseents of the Authority for years ended Decemiie2812-2016. See the
audited 2016 financial statements attachefimendix G hereto.
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Authority Policy Regarding Swaps

The Master Indenture permits the Authority to eméo "Auxiliary Agreements,” which include
interest rate exchange or swap contracts, cash éoehange contracts, forward swaps, interest rate
floors, caps or collars and other derivative prasiwehich qualify as "Interest Rate Contracts" urither
Indenture. Se@ppendix B-1—-"THE OUTSTANDING BONDS AND AUXILIARY OBLIGATIONS-

The Outstanding Auxiliary Obligations — Outstandihgerest Rate Contracts.” Under the master
indenture relating to its Multi-Family/Project Ba)dhe Authority is also permitted to, and has reate
into, certain derivative obligations which are désad in footnote (8) of the audited 2016 financial
statements of the Authority attachedfagpendix G hereto.

Programs to Date

The following is a brief summary of the programsrently operated by the Authority. This
summary has been included solely for purposes @figing information about the Authority's activiie
to assist a potential investor in evaluating thethduty and its programs. Except as otherwise
described herein, the loans referred to below areat pledged in any way as security for the 2017
Series A/B Bonds. See "Part Il — SECURITY FOR THE BONDS AND AUXILIARY
OBLIGATIONS." See also "Obligations of the Authority” undessthaption.

Single Family Mortgage Programs

Under its Single Family Mortgage Programs, the Autli may make mortgage loans for single-
family residential dwellings directly to individu@lorrowers or may purchase such mortgage loans from
qualified originating Mortgage Lenders. The Authopresently operates both Qualified (tax-exempt)
and Non-Qualified (taxable) Single Family Mortga@egrams. See "Part Il — THE SINGLE FAMILY
MORTGAGE PROGRAM - Background." Under a Qualifisthgle Family Mortgage Program, the
Authority may make mortgage loans to Eligible Baveos meeting certain income limit requirements, for
Eligible Property not exceeding certain PurchaseePiimits, and subject to certain other restricsio
imposed, in some cases, by the Tax Code. The Atthmwermits Eligible Borrowers under its Non-
Qualified Single Family Mortgage Program to meettaia income limits which are somewhat higher
than the limits permitted for a Qualified Singlenily Mortgage Program. There is also no limit aiop
home ownership or limit on the purchase price gsadence which may be acquired with the proceéds o
a loan under the Non-Qualified Single Family Mogg@rogram, although the Authority does not exceed
the Fannie Mae conforming loan limits. Proceeds ahortgage loan under the Non-Qualified Single
Family Mortgage Program may also be used underAiltbority's refinancing program to refinance
existing Mortgage Loans. In many other respedcts,requirements for the Authority's Non-Qualified
Single Family Mortgage Program are the same asregeirements for a Qualified Single Family
Mortgage Program. See "Part Il — THE SINGLE FAMIIMORTGAGE PROGRAM." For certain
information regarding the outstanding mortgage $oacquired under the Single Family Mortgage
Programs, including the Mortgage Loans, see foet(®} to the audited 2016 financial statementsef t
Authority attached a8ppendix G hereto.

A significant number of the Authority's single fdynimortgage loans include down payment
assistance in the form of grants or second mortdayes to borrowers. See "Part || — THE SINGLE
FAMILY MORTGAGE PROGRAM." The Office of Inspect@eneral of HUD has taken a position that
certain loans which include down payment assistdanded from secondary market transactions may
violate the National Housing Act regarding prolebitsources for down payment assistance. The
Authority's programs are in compliance with currdémtv and the guidelines of the down payment
assistance programs provided by the Federal Houadrginistration (FHA") and HUD. However,
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should HUD change the parameters regarding theirfignof such programs, the Authority might be
required to adjust the parameters of its progravhg;h could affect its revenues.

Commercial Loan Programs

The Authority’'s Community Development Division engmasses the Authority's Low Income
Housing Tax Credit allocation unit, and the Comniymievelopment Lending team, which is comprised
of the Multifamily Affordable Housing Lending Nultifamily Lending ") and Business Finance
programs.

Multifamily Lending Programs. The Multifamily Lemdy programs work toward providing
financing to sponsors of affordable rental hougingperties. Financing options include construction
permanent loans, permanent-only loans, acquisitaams, acquisition/rehabilitation and, in certain
circumstances, refinancing of existing debt. Ofir&ncing structures may be considered, based tipon
property characteristics and sub-market due ditgeras well as the demonstrated experience and
financial capacity of the sponsor.

The mortgages originated under the multifamily Ipaograms include a combination of insured
and uninsured mortgages. The Authority is alsdes Tlender under the FHA's Section 542(c) of the
Housing and Community Development Act of 1992, merded (theRisk-Share Progrant’), which is
a credit enhancement mechanism available only éditcworthy housing and finance agencies. These
insured loans have been funded by the Authoritydescribed in "Obligations of the Authority —
Commercial Loan Programs" under this caption.hbndase of a claim under the Risk-Share Program, th
Authority is responsible to reimburse the U.S. Dapant of Housing and Urban DevelopmeriiyD")
for 50% of any loss incurred by the FHA as a resifltand after settlement of such claim. See
"Obligations of the Authority — General ObligationsLoans Backed by Authority General Obligation”
under this caption. For certain information regagdhe Authority's outstanding insured rental kasee
footnote (3) to the audited 2016 financial stateimehthe Authority attached @&gppendix G hereto.

The Authority also makes uninsured multifamily Ieain 8501(c)(3) nonprofit corporations and
public housing authorities as well as to for-prdfd@rrowers. The Authority has also made multifgmil
rental loans to for-profit borrowers in supporta#rtain rental housing facilities at Fort Carsormr
Base and at the United States Air Force Acaden@oilorado Springs, Colorado.

Uninsured multifamily loans have also been madéhleyAuthority using funds from amounts in
its General Fund designated as Hw@using Opportunity Fund'"HOF") under a program referred to as
the '"HOF Program." Under the HOF Program, the Authority makes dixeterest rate loans and
provides interest rate subsidies to nonprofit amdfofit developers in support of rental housiagilities
targeted to support affordable rental housing. HOF loans must conform to standard Authority
diligence processes and underwriting criteria ailtlbe secured by either first or second mortgages
real estate (maximum combined Loan to Value of 90%)an terms on HOF loans may range up to 40
years.

Under itsRental Acquisition Programthe Authority has in the past acquired and rdhated
apartment buildings located throughout Coloradorémtal to persons and families of low and moderate
income. The Authority may in the future seek opaities to acquire other rental properties in
underserved areas within the State of Coloradaett §me as such transactions support the godilseof
Authority with respect to affordable rental housingColorado.

Business Finance Programs. The Authority origgateured and uninsured loans as part of its
direct business loan programs, including @€i¢FA Direct Loan Programthe Non-Profit Real Estate
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Loan Program the U.S. Small Business Administration 504 Progréhe 'SBA 504 Prograny), the
CHFA Rural Loan Programthe Rural Development Loan PrograffRDLP"), and theBusiness and
Industry Loan I("B&I | ") Program described below. These business loans must ceettin economic
development or job creation/retention objectivedarrthe Act and are made to small and moderate-size
Colorado businesses to provide long-term, fixee r@hancing for real estate and equipment. The
uninsured business loans are secured by a firstorethe assets financed, are made in amounts up to
ninety percent (90%) of the lesser of cost or appthvalue of the collateral, are fully-amortizioger
terms of up to thirty (30) years for real estat@n® and seven years for equipment, and generajlyres
guarantees from principals of the business havingemty percent or greater ownership interest. A
guaranty is also required from the operating compérdifferent from the Borrower. Some of the
Authority's small business loans may carry credliacement by an agency or instrumentality of the
United States under an insurance program requi@ygnent of not less than 50% of the principal anhoun
of such mortgage in the event of default.

* Under the CHFA Direct Loan Program, the Authoritgpyades loans to for-profit businesses
to acquire, construct and/or rehabilitate and eqeopnmercial, retail or manufacturing
facilities.

* Under the Non-Profit Real Estate Loan Program,Atthority provides loans to non-profit
organizations to fund real estate acquisition.

* Under the SBA 504 Program, the Authority provideéga loans to for-profit businesses to
finance owner-occupied real estate and/or equipm&he Program provides two structures,
a direct loan option (where the Authority origiratée first mortgage loan which generally
finances 50% of the project costs) and a loan @patiion option (where the Authority
purchases up to a 90% participation in a first gage loan). An SBA-approved company
provides a second mortgage for up to 40% of thal tetoject costs, with the Borrower
providing the remaining 10% of the costs. The Awitly may also fund a SBA-approved
subordinate mortgage on a short term basis in oetipn with its first mortgage lien. This
structure may be necessary in instances when nmtériancing is not in place by the
borrower. The Authority's subordinate mortgage lsataken out by the SBA following the
sale of the agency's debentures typically occumitbin 45-60 days. The underwriting of
these interim mortgages must conform to the Autyiersmall business loans underwriting
criteria and program guidelines.

* RDLP was created through a partnership with the N&iermediary Relending Program to
provide financing for community and economic depehent projects based in rural areas of
Colorado. Rural communities are defined as thog@ wopulations of less than 25,000.
Under the program, CHFA originates direct loansdimall businesses to finance real estate,
machinery, and equipment providing the borrowerhwat long-term, fixed interest rate
throughout the term of the loan. The maximum ldaa & $500,000.

* Under the B&I | Program, the Authority provides thsato for-profit businesses located in
rural areas, which loans are supported by the gdagwaranty of the Rural Business-
Cooperative Services (which guarantees to date hanvged from 55% to 80% of the loan
principal amount).

The Authority has also financed business loansomparations for certain manufacturing and
solid waste disposal facility projects.
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The business loan programs of the Authority alsduimte the purchase of federally insured
mortgages through the Small Business Administraff@n Guaranty Purchase ProgranSBA 7a
Program"), the Farm Service Agency Guaranty Purchase BnogfFSA Program"), and the Rural
Development Guaranty Purchase PrograRD('Program”). Under these programs, the Authority
purchases the guaranteed portion of a busines(loarparticipation interest”), and is thereby able to
provide the borrower with the safety and predidiigbof a fixed-rate throughout the term of the rhoat
an attractive interest rate. Additionally, eachiafse secondary market programs is a source of anal
liquidity for originating lenders.

The SBA 7a Prograns a secondary market program whereby the Authgiychases the
guaranteed portion of loans originated by localdess and guaranteed by the SBA. Typically, the
Authority markets the SBA 7a Program to local lesdand potential borrowers and purchases the
participation interest (which is 100% guaranteedtmy SBA). Proceeds of these participation intsres
may be used to fund real estate, equipment, maghamel working capital.

The FSA Programis a secondary market program whereby the Authoptychases the
guaranteed portion of loans originated by locatiess and guaranteed 100% by the United States Farm
Service Agency. The borrowers are involved in thaching and agricultural industry throughout
Colorado. Proceeds of these loans may be usedatock real estate, equipment, and machinery used i
farming and ranching operations.

The RD Progransreates a secondary market for the purchase ddnited States Rural Business
Service (RBS') guaranteed portion of qualified loans with fungsovided by the Authority.
Participating lenders originate loans accordinth&r own credit criteria and RBS requirements.e RD
Program provides fixed-rate financing on the gute@eh portion of RBS loans made to for-profit and
non-profit borrowers located in a rural communigysced by RBS guaranteed lenders.

Contract Management. The Authority provides cantraanagement administration by serving
as fund administrator to third party organizatiovisose activities align with its mission. The contsa
range from overseeing programs that are designetttease access to capital for small businessrignd
to managing revolving loan funds. The Authoritsédée may include registration of third party origted
loans, underwriting loans on behalf of a fundeositlg and servicing responsibilities. In exchange f
these services, the Authority earns a fee eitheutih the collection of an administrative fee and/o
spread income on loans serviced.

One of the contract management administration rperféormed by the Authority is with HUD
for the purpose of Performance-Based Contract Agination (PBCA") services under Section 8 of the
United States Housing Act of 1937, as amend&¢tion 8). The Authority entered into an annual
contribution contract ACC") with HUD in 2001 (the Colorado ACC"). The Colorado ACC was
renewed until 2011. A solicitation issued by HUCtteat time for PBCA services and subsequent agtion
was protested by numerous states and the protestsswpported by the U.S. Government Accountability
Office ("GAO"). The GAO determination was appealed by HUD aatherous suits and countersuits
followed. In the meantime, the Colorado ACC hasrbextended until the end of 2017, and the Authorit
has continued to perform the PBCA services andveaggnificant fees.

HUD has said that it expects to announce its peuent process so that new ACCs can be
entered into beginning in fiscal year 2018. luigertain what the procurement process will be and
whether the Authority will be chosen by HUD to donie as the contract administrator for Colorado. |
the event the Colorado ACC is awarded to anothenirdstrator, the Authority's future level of fee
revenues could be materially impacted.
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Obligations of the Authority

The following is a summary of certain obligationsurred by the Authority to provide funds for
and otherwise operate the Authority and the progrdescribed in "Programs to Date" under this captio
This summary has been included solely for purpasfeproviding information to assist a potential
investor in evaluating the Authority's financiadts. See also footnote (6) to the audited 2Qigntial
statements of the Authority attachedfagpendix G hereto.

Single Family Mortgage Programs

In connection with its Single Family Mortgage Praps, the Authority has issued its Single
Family Mortgage Bonds and Notes (referred toBsnts' in this Official Statement) under the Master
Indenture, payable from the revenues of Mortgagansdeld thereunder, outstanding as of May 1, 2017
in the aggregate principal amount of $603,305,0868eAppendix B-1 for further detail about the Bonds
and related arrangements. Among the Bonds ouisiguahder the Master Indenture are Class Il Single
Family Mortgage Bonds which are general obligatiafsthe Authority, as described in "General
Obligations — Single-Family Bonds — Class |1l Bohdader this caption.

Under a Master Indenture dated as of December @9 2Zhe NIBP Master Indenture"), the
Authority has previously issued and converted @99AA Program Bonds in the aggregate principal
amount of $56,350,000, and issued its Single FaRiigram Class | Bonds, Series 2011A2011AA
Bonds") in the aggregate principal amount of $39,200,006e proceeds of the 2009AA Program Bonds
and the 2011AA Bonds were used to finance Mortdamgns through the purchase of mortgage-backed
securities guaranteed by Ginnie Mae. The 2009Adgfaim Bonds were refunded with the proceeds of
the Single Family Program Class | Bonds, Series32@1("2013AA Bonds) issued by the Authority
under the NIBP Master Indenture on April 30, 2063he aggregate principal amount of $53,630,000.
The 2011AA Bonds and 2013AA Bonds are the only lBowdtstanding under the NIBP Master
Indenture, and were outstanding as of May 1, 2@1fAe aggregate principal amount of $26,505,000.

The Authority's financing activities in connectiovith the Single Family Mortgage Programs
also include the sale of certain single family rgage loans to Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac, and the
issuance and/or sale of Fannie Mae Certificatesxjdte Mac Certificates and Ginnie Mae Certificates
order to finance first mortgage loans as part efiflon-Qualified Single Family Mortg